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INTERNAL AUDITORS 
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REGISTERED OFFICE 
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of shareholders of 

Beco Steel Limited (the Company) will be held on November 27, 2024 

(Wednesday) at 12:00 (noon) at Executive Board Room, Royal Palm Golf and 

Country Club, 52 Canal Road, Mughalpura, Lahore to transact the following 

business: 

1. To confirm minutes of Annual General Meeting held on December 30, 2023.

2. To receive and adopt the Annual Audited Accounts of the Company for

the year ended June 30, 2024, along with Directors and Auditors Reports

thereon.

3. To appoint External Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending

June 30, 2025, and to fix their remuneration. The shareholders are hereby

notified that the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors have

recommended the name of M/s Sheikh & Chaudhari & Co. Chartered

Accountants for appointment as auditors of the Company for the financial

year 2024-25.

4. To ratify and approve transactions carried out with associated Companies

in the normal course of the business by passing the following ordinary

resolutions:

5. Special Business:

To consider dissemination of annual audited financial statements through 

QR enabled code and weblink instead of transmitting the same in the form 

of CD/DVD/USB and approve the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution with or without modification: - 

“Resolved that dissemination of information regarding annual audited

financial statements to the shareholders through QR enabled code and 

weblink as notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan 

vide its SRO 389 (I)/2023 dated 21st March, 2023, be and is hereby approved 

while considering technological advancements and old technology 

becoming obsolete, the circulation of annual financial statements through 

CD/DVD/USB be discontinued.” 
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6. To ratify and approve arm’s length transactions carried out with 

associated companies/ undertakings in the normal course of business, in 

accordance with Section 208 of the Companies Act 2017: 

i. RESOLVED that the transactions carried out in normal course of 

business with associated Companies as disclosed in respective notes 

to the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2024, 

be and are hereby ratified and approved. 

ii. FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive of the Company be and 

is hereby authorized to approve all the transactions carried out and 

to be carried out in normal course of business with associated 

companies during the year ended June 30, 2025, and in this 

connection the Chief Executive Officer be and is hereby also 

authorized to take any and all necessary actions and sign/execute 

any and all such documents/indentures as may be required in this 

regard on behalf of the Company. 

 

Company Secretary 

Lahore: 22 October 2024 

 

 

Notes: 

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

November 20, 2024, to November 27, 2024 (both days inclusive). Transfers 

received in order at the Office of our Share Registrar, Hameed Majeed 

Associates, up to the close of business hours on November 19, 2024, will 

be treated in time for the purposes of e for determination of entitlement 

to attend and vote at the meeting. 

 

 

 

     7. To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.  

 

 

By Order of the Board  
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2. All members are entitled to attend and vote at the meeting. A member 

entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint 

another member of the Company as his/her proxy to attend, speak and 

vote for him/her. In the case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ 

resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature shall be 

submitted to the Company. A proxy must be a member of the 

Company. A member shall not be entitled to appoint more than one 

proxy to attend anyone meeting. The proxy duly executed instrument 

should be lodged at the Registered Office of the Company not later 

than 48 hours before the time of the meeting. The form of proxy must be 

witnessed with the addresses and CNIC numbers of witnesses, certified 

copies of CNIC of members and the proxy member must be attached 

and the revenue stamp should be affixed and defaced on the form of 

proxy. 

3. The members are advised to bring their ORIGINAL Computerized 

National Identity Card (CNIC) and those members who have deposited 

their shares in Central Depository System should also be cognizant of 

their CDC Participant ID and Account Number at the meeting venue. In 

case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution / power of 

attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced at 

the time of the meeting. 

4. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Circular 

No. 4 of 2021 dated February 15, 2021, has directed all the listed 

companies to ensure participation of members in general meeting 

through electronic means (i.e., video-link, webinar, zooming etc.) as a 

regular feature from the date of this circular till further orders. In this 

regard, the interested shareholders can request by providing the 

following information to the Company Secretary at least 48 hours before 

the time of AGM at Email Address: secretary@becosteel.com 

a)  Name of the Shareholder                   b) CNIC Number 

c)       Folio / CDC Participant ID Number  d)  Cell Number 

e)  Email Address 

5. The shareholders are also encouraged to send their comments and 

suggestions, related to the agenda items of the AGM on 

secretary@becosteel.com to be discussed in the meeting. 

 

 

 

mailto:secretary@becosteel.com
mailto:secretary@becosteel.com
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Transmission of Annual Report 2024: 

i. In terms of the approval of the members of the company in their 

Annual General Meeting held on November 27, 2024 and pursuant 

to the SECP’s Notification No. SRO 389(1)/2023 dated March 21, 2023, 

the Annual Report for the financial year ended June 30, 2024 of the 

Company containing inter alia the audited financial statements, 

along with Auditors’, directors’ and Chairman’s reports thereon may 

be reviewed and downloaded by the following QR Code and 

weblink as given under: 

Link QR Code 

 

https://www.becosteel.com 

 

 

 

ii. The Annual Report has also been emailed to those shareholders who 

have provided their valid email IDs’ to the Company. 

iii. The Shareholders who wish to receive hard copy of the aforesaid 

documents may send to the Company Secretary/Share Registrar, the 

Standard request Form provided in the Annual Report and available 

on the Company’s website and the Company will supply hard copies 

of the aforesaid Annual Report to the shareholders on demand, free 

of cost, within one week of such demand. 

6. Pursuant to section 132(2) of the Companies Act 2017, if Company 

receives consent form (form titled as “Consent for Video Conference” is 

available on Company’s website) from the members holding aggregate 

10% or more shareholding residing at geographical location to 

participate in the meeting through video conference facility at least 7 

days prior to the date of AGM.  

7. The members are requested to notify the Company or Shares Registrar of 

the Company of any change in their address. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://www.becosteel.com/
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STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017, SETS OUT THE 
MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY. 

 

1. Agenda item No. 4(i) Ratification and Approval of the Related Party 
Transactions 

All transactions conducted by the Company with related parties for the fiscal 

year ended June 30, 2024, are detailed in the related party note (Note # 34) 

of the Annual Financial Statement for the year ended June 30, 2024. The 

Company conducted transactions with related parties on an arm's length basis 

in accordance with the approved related party transactions policy, during the 

normal course of business, and was periodically reviewed by the Audit 

Committee in accordance with clause 15 of the Listed Companies (Code of 

Corporate Governance) regulations, 2019. 

The Board approved the transactions with related parties in the 

Quarterly/Annual financial statements for the fiscal year 2023-2024; however, 

due to the interest/concerns of some of the directors due to common 

directorship, the Board decided to present the above-mentioned related 

party transactions to the shareholders in AGM for ratification and approval. 

2. Agenda item No. 4(ii) Authorisation for the Board of Directors to approve 
related party transactions during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025 

During the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, the Company will conduct 

transactions with all related parties in the ordinary course of business and at 

arm's length in accordance with its related party transaction policy. All 

transactions with linked parties must be approved by the Audit Committee of 

the Board. Such transactions will be considered for approval by the Board of 

Directors based on the Audit Committee's recommendations. To promote 

transparent business practices, shareholders are recommended to authorize 

the Company's Board of Directors to approve transactions with related parties 

for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025, which transactions will be presumed 

approved by the shareholders. 

These transactions will be presented to the shareholders in the next Annual 

General Meeting for formal ratification/approval. 

The Directors are only interested in the decisions within the framework of their 

common directorship of such related parties. 
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 سالانہ عام اجلاس کا نوٹس

 

بجے ایگزیکٹو بورڈ روم، رائل پ ام گالف س س12:00)بدھ( کو دوپہر س س2024نومبر س س27اطلاع دی جاتی ہے کہ بیکو اسٹیل لمیٹڈ )کمپنی( کے شیئر ہولڈرز کی سالانہ جنرل میٹنگ س 

سکینال روڈ، مغل پورہ، لاہور درج ذیل کاروپ ار کے لیے میں منعقد ہوگی: 52اینڈ کنٹری کلب، 

 

ر سکمپنی سکو ختم ہونے والے سال کے لیےس س2024جون س س30  .2

 

ڈائ اور اس پر  ا 

 

اکاؤنٹس کو حاصل کرپ رپورٹ کے ساتھ س سکی سزیٹراور آڈ سزیکٹرکے سالانہ آڈٹ شدہ 

ا۔

 

ساپناپ

س

ا، اور ان کے معاوضے کا تعیس سزیٹرآڈ سونیکے بیر سکمپنی سسال کے لیے سکو ختم ہونے والے مالی س2025جون س س30  .3

 

ا۔  شیئر سکا تقرر کرپ

 

ا ہے س سہولڈرز کو مطلع کیا سکرپ

 

جاپ

ر سکہ آڈٹ کمیٹی

 

چارٹرڈ س سکمپنی سینڈا سیسچوہدر سینڈا سشیس سزمیسر سکے لیےس سیکے طور پر تقرر سیٹرکے آڈ سکمپنیس سکے لیےس س25-2024سال س سنے مالی سزیکٹراور بورڈ آف ڈائ

ام کی

 

س کے پ

 

ٹ

 

ن

 

ٹ

 

ن

 ہے۔ س سفارش کی اکاؤ

 

راردادوں کو پ اس کر کے کاروپ ار کے معمول کے دوران متعلقہ کمپنیو یلسدرج ذس  .4

 

 :سیناد یساور منظورس توثیق کی یند کے ساتھ کئے گئے لین سںعام ق

 

 کاروپ ار: سخصوصس .5

 

 سفعال کوڈ اور وس   منتقل کرنے کے شکل میں کی CD/DVD/USB س 
 
ا س نےگوشواروں کو پھیلا تیسمالیا QR آڈٹ شدہ  سالانہ سیعےلنک کے ذر ی

 

پر غور کرپ

رمیم

 

رارداد کے طور پر درج ذ خصوص اس کے بغیر پ اسکے ساتھ  اور ئ

 

ا یلق

 

رارداد کو منظور کرپ

 

 :ق

 

و سQRکہ س س"حل کیا  اور   سفعال کوڈ 
 
رسیل سگوشواروں سے متعلق معلومات کی ستیہولڈرز کو سالانہ آڈٹ شدہ مالیا سشیئر سیعےلنک کے ذر سی

 

 کمیشس سیکسچینجا سینڈاس سرٹیزکہ سیکو سجیسا سئ

رقی ہے۔  تکنیکی سجاتی یسد یسمنظورس ہے، اور اس کی مطلع کیا یعےکے ذرس 2023مارچ  س21مورخہ  SRO 389 (I)/2023آف پ اکستان نے اپنے 

 

کے س سلوجیٹیکنا اور پرانی ئ

 جائے۔س یسگردش بند کر د گوشواروں کیس ستیسالانہ مالیا یعےکے ذر CD/DVD/USBمتروک ہونے پر غور کرتے ہوئے، 

 

س/ںکے مطابق، کاروپ ار کے معمول کے دوران متعلقہ کمپنیو س208 سکے سیکشس س2017 سیکٹا سکمپنیز .6

 

ٹ

ڈر

  

سان

ن 

ر

 

ز
گ

 

ن
ک

 سکی سینسد سکے لین سلمبائی سگئے پ ازو کیس سکے ساتھ کیے س

 :سکے لیےس یساور منظورس توثیق

  

ر کردہ متعلقہ کمپنیوس گوشواروں کے متعلقہ نوٹ میںس تیسآڈٹ شدہ مالیا کو ختم ہونے والے سال کے لیے 2024جون  30کہ  حل کیاi..س
 
کے ساتھ معمول س ںظاہ

 ہے۔س جاتی یسدس یساور منظور توثیق کی یند گئے لین کیےس کے کاروپ ار میں

 

س

1.  سالانہ جنرل میٹنگ کے منٹس کی توثیق کے لیے، جو  30دسمبر  2023کو منعقد ہوئی۔ 
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رii.. س 

 

ڈم دوران متعلقہ کمپنیو س2025جون س س30 سیکٹویگزا سکا چیف سکہ کمپنی سگیا سکیا سفیصلہ سیہ سن  والے سال کے   کی سیند سکے ساتھ کئے گئے تمام لین سںکو ختم ہونے 

  سے اس سلسلے میںس سکی سکمپنی سیعہکے ذر سسہو گا اور ا سآفیسس  سیکٹویگزسا سچیف ساور اس کے ساتھ کاروپ ار کے معمول کے مطابق کرنے کا مجاز ہے اور اس سلسلے میں سینےد سیسمنظور

 

 جای

رتمام دستاوس یسےاور ا بھیس کرنے اور کسی ںسکارروائیا یساور تمام ضرورس بھی کوئی

 

ڈ/اتئ 

  

ران  

 

 

 پر دستخط/عمل درآمد کرنے کا مجاز ہے۔س زی

 

ا۔س اجازت سے کوئی کی چیئر .7

 

 دوسرا کاروپ ار کرپ

 

 

 سبورڈ کے حکم سےس 

ر   ۲۲ :  لاہور  (سعبدالشکورس) س                 سسسسسسس۲۰۲۴اکتوئ 

 سسکمپنی سیکٹریس                                                                                                                    

 س

 

س-سنوٹ:س

 

 )دونوں دن سمیت س2024نومبر س س27سے س س2024نومبر س س20 سکتابیں سکیس سمنتقلس سحصص کیس سکی سکمپنی .1

 

ارے شیئرگی س( بند رہیست
 
 سسییسوا سمجیس سرجسٹرار، حمید س۔  ہ

 موصول ہونے والی سیسکو کاروپ ار س2024نومبر س س19 سکے دفتر میں سیٹسا

 

س ساوقات کے اختتام ت
قل

 

ت

 

مٹ
 س
ت

 سحق کے تعیس سکے سینےشرکت اور ووٹ دس سمیں سکو میٹنگ سو ں

 سمجھا جائے گا۔س  س کے لیےس

 
 

روق  ئ 

 

دوسرے ممبر کو شرکت س سکے کسی سکا حقدار ممبر کمپنی سینےشرکت کرنے اور ووٹ د سمیں س۔  میٹنگکے حقدار ہی سینےشرکت اور ووٹ دس ساجلاس میں ستمام اراکین .2

د ووٹ  اور  کا بھی س Proxy اپنا پراکسی سکے لیےس سینےکرنے، بولنے  کارپور سمقرر کرنے  سحقدار ہے۔  

 

 
کی سی ر س،صورت میں سادارے 

 

ڈائ  سکیس سزیکٹربورڈ آف 

ارنیس

 

رارداد/پ اور آف اپ

 

سجائے گا۔  ا پ اکو جمع کرا نمونہ دستخط کے ساتھ کمپنی ق ا ضرور سکا کمپنی پراکسی ت 

 

سہے۔  ا یکا رکن ہوپ شرکت کے س اجلاس میں بھی سرکن کسی ت 

سا سلیےس  سے س سآلہ میٹنگس سگیا سپ اسلا سسے عمل میں سیقسطر سہوگا۔  پراکسی سمقرر کرنے کا حقدار نہیں سپراکسیس سدہپ اسے ز ست 

 
 

کے رجسٹرڈ آفس س سگھنٹے پہلے کمپنی س48کے وق

ا چاہئے۔  پراکسی سدرج کیا سمیں

 

ا ضرور سCNICگواہوں کے پتے اور س سفارم میںس سجاپ

 

اور س سںسشدہ کاپیس سیقتصد سکیس سCNICہے، ممبران کے س سیسنمبر کے ساتھ گواہ ہوپ

ا ضرورس پراکسی

 

ا چاہیے چسپاں  سٹیمپ نیویوکے فارم پر ر ہے اور پراکسی یسممبر کے ساتھ منسلک ہوپ

 

 ۔ہوپ

 

ا ہے کہ وہ اپنا اصل کمپیس سپ اکو مشورہ د ساراکین .3

 

رڈجاپ

 
 

اپنے حصص  سسسٹم میں سیسڈپ ازٹر سلجنہوں نے سینٹر ساور وہ اراکین س( ساتھ لائیںCNICکارڈ ) سشناختس سقومی سٹرائ

ا چاہیے سIDشرکت کنندہ س سCDCکے مقام پر اپنے س سمیٹنگ سبھی سانہیں سجمع کرائے ہی

 

 نمبر کا علم ہوپ

 
 

س۔  کارپوراور اکاؤی

 

 
کے س سمیٹنگ س،صورت میں سادارے کیس سی

ر

 

 بورڈ آف ڈائ

 
 

ارنی کی زیکٹرسوق

 

رارداد/پ اور آف اپ

 

رد شخص کے دستخط ہوں گے۔ جس میں ق

 

ام

 

 پ

 

رورس س15مورخہ س س2021آف س س4( نے اپنے سرکلر نمبر سSECPآف پ اکستان ) سکمیش سیکسچینجا سینڈا سو رٹیزت سکسسن س .4

 

ڈ کمپنیو سیعےسکے ذر س2021 سیسق

 

ڈ

 

سن
ل
سکو ہدا سںتمام 

 

 
 ی

سہے کہ وہ الیکٹر سکی

 

ڈو سیعنیذرائع ) سات

 

 سلنک، و سیون 
ٹ
 س
ن
 س
اار،سٹ

 

ار س( اس سرکلر کیہس۔  زومنگ وغیربنائیں سیقینسشرکت کو س سکی ساراکین سعام اجلاس میں سیعے( کے ذرن

 

سے س سیخپ

 ا

 

ساگلے احکامات ت کے س سAGMکو س سیسٹرسیکر سمعلومات کمپنیس سیلسمندرجہ ذس سفتگانپ ارکھنے والے حصص س سدلچسپی س،کے طور پر۔  اس سلسلے میں سپ اقاعدہ خصوصیت ست 

 سے کم از کم 

 
 

ڈا میل یسگھنٹے قبل ا 48وق

 

 ہی یسرسن 

 

 کر سکت

 

راہم کر کے درخواس

 

 secretary@becosteel.com   :پر ق

mailto:secretary@becosteel.com
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aام س ( شیئر

 

ڈرس س e)سسنمبر س IDشرکت دار کا س CDC /فولیو   c) سسسہولڈر کا پ

 

 ای میل ان 

CNIC (b      سسسنمبر س(dفون نمبرس 

 

ر سے متعلق اپنے تبصرے س ایجنڈاکے    secretary@becosteel.com کے  AGMہے کہ وہ س جاتیس کی حوصلہ افزائی ہولڈرز کو بھیس شیئر .5

 

ز
م

 

ٹ

 

ٹ

آ

راور تجاو

 

رز جو اجلاس میں بھیجیس ئ  سگے۔ بحث آئیں ئ 

 

رسیلس سکی س2024سالانہ رپورٹ س 

 

 :سئ

i. 27کے لحاظ سے اور س سیمنظور سکے ممبران کی سکمپنیس سمیں سسالانہ جنرل میٹنگ سکو منعقدہ اپنی س2024نومبر س سSECPنمبر س سکے نوٹیفکیشن سSRO 

کے آڈٹ  سکمپنیس سکو ختم ہونے والی س2024جون س س30سالانہ رپورٹ  س سسال کی سکے مطابق، مالی س2023مارچ س س21مورخہ س س2023/(1)389

ر سز،یٹرساتھ آڈ سساتھگوشواروں کے س ستیشدہ مالیا

 

رہ درج ذ سکی سمیناور چیئر سزیکٹرڈائ

 
 

 سکوڈ اور و سQR سیلسرپورٹ کا جائ
 
ڈاؤن  سیعےلنک کے ذر سی

 :ہے گیا پ اسد میں یلسکہ ذ جا سکتا ہے جیساس لوڈ کیا

 

 لنکس

QR Code 

 

https://www.becosteel.com 

 

 

 

 

س

ii. اس کو اپنی ہے جنہوں نے کمپنی گئی یسکر د سمیل یسا ہولڈرز کو بھی سالانہ رپورٹ ان شیئر 

 

راہم کی یڈ آئی میل یسدرس

 

 ۔سہی ق

iii. رہولڈر مذکورہ دستاو سجو شیئر

 

ا چاہتے ہی سہارڈ کاپس سکی ساتئ 

 

 ہی سرجسٹرار کو بھیج سشیئر/یسیٹرسیکر سوہ کمپنی سحاصل کرپ

 

راہم س سسالانہ رپورٹ میں س،سکت

 

ق

اور کمپنیس سیرکردہ معیا  فارم 

 

 سوس سکی سدرخواس
 
 پر دستیا سی

 
 

 کے س ساس طرح کیس ںہارڈ کاپیس سمذکورہ سالانہ رپورٹ کیس سہے اور کمپنیس سبسای

 

مان

سا ڈسیماڈ کی فتگانپ اہفتے کے اندر، حصص  ت 

  

راہم کرے گی  پر، مفت ن

 

 ۔  سق

 

اگر کمپنی2)132 سکے سیکشس س2017 سیکٹا سکمپنیز .6 ڈ سئیکو جغرافیا س( کے مطابق، 

 

ن  رہائش  پر  وقوع  رمحل  ز سپ ا% س10 سئ  والے س سشیئر سدہسپ ااس سے   رکھنے 

 

ہولڈن

رضامند "و سیسممبران سے  عنوان  کا  )جس  ہے  ملتا  فارم  ڈکا 

 

لیےس سیون  فارم کمپنییسرضامندس سکانفرنس کے  سے  عنوان   سو سکی س" کے 
 
دستیا سی پر   

 
 

ہے(   سبسای

AGM ار کی

 

ڈسدن پہلے و 7سے کم از کم  یخپ

 

 کے ذر سکانفرنس کی یون 

 

ا۔  سمیں میٹنگ یعےسسہول

 

 شرکت کرپ

 

 کی اراکین .7

 

 ۔یںرجسٹرار کو مطلع کر زکے شیئر کمپنی سپ ا کمپنی کے پ ارے میں یلیتبد کسی ہے کہ وہ اپنے پتے میں جاتی سے درخواس

 

 

 

 

mailto:secretary@becosteel.com
https://www.becosteel.com/
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کاروپ ار سے متعلق س سجانے والے خصوصس سکیےس سینسدس سلینس سمیںس سسالانہ جنرل میٹنگس سکیس سکمپنیس سن،س( کے تحت بیس3)س134 سکے سیکشس س2017 س،سیکٹساس سکمپنیزس س

ا ہےس سنسحقائق کو بیس یسمادس

 

 کرپ

 

رسi)س4آئٹم نمبر س ساسیجنڈساس .1

 

 یساور منظورس ستوثیقس سکی سینسدس سکے لینس سیقس( متعلقہ ق

ر سسال کے لیےس سکو ختم ہونے والے مالی س2024جون س س30 

 

کو ختم ہونے والے سال کے س س2024جون س س30 س،یند سگئے تمام لین سطرف سے کیےس سکی سکے ساتھ کمپنی سںیقومتعلقہ ق

ر سلیےس

 

ر س۔ کمپنیسسے موجود ہی ستفصیل سکے نوٹ ____ میںس سیقمتعلقہ ق

 

پ ارٹی سدبنیا سکیس سلمبائی سپ ازو کی  سکیا سینسد سکے ساتھ لین سںیقونے متعلقہ ق  سکیس سینسد سلین سکیس سمنظور شدہ متعلقہ 

اور اس کا وقتاً فوقتاً آڈٹ کمیٹی سپ الیسی ڈ کمپنیز سیعہکے ذر سکے مطابق، کاروپ ار کے معمول کے دوران، 

 

ڈ

 

سن
ل

س)کوڈ آف کارپور س

 

 
کے س س15شق س سکی س2019گورننس( کے ضوابط، س سی

رہ لیا

 
 

ا ہے۔س مطابق جائ

 

 جاپ

 

اتبی سسالانہ مالیس/سہ ماہی سکے لیے س2024-2023سال س سبورڈ نے مالیس 

 

ر سمیں سپ

 

ریسد سیمنظور سکی سینسد سکے ساتھ لین سںیقومتعلقہ ق

 

اہم، مشترکہ ڈائ

 

  کی سیکٹر۔  پ

 

وجہ سے کچھ س سس

ر

 

ر سکیس سیشتشس/دلچسپی سکی سزیکٹرڈائ

 

ق پ الا متعلقہ  کرنے کا س سہولڈرز کے سامنے پیش سشیئر سمیں سAGM سکے لیےس سیساور منظورس سکو توثیق سیند سکے لین سیقوجہ سے، بورڈ نے مذکورہ 

 ۔کیا فیصلہ

 

رس سکو ختم ہونے والے مالیس س2025جون س س30 (ii)4آئٹم نمبر س ساسیجنڈس. اس2 س

 

رس سکو منظور کرنے کے لیےس سینسدس سکے لینس سیقسسال کے دوران متعلقہ ق

 

 رساختیس سکے لیےس سزسیکٹرسبورڈ آف ڈائ

 

ر سپ الیسی سکی سیند سلین سکی سمتعلقہ پ ارٹی ساپنی سسال کے دوران، کمپنی سکو ختم ہونے والے مالیس س2025جون س س30 

 

اور س سںیقوکے مطابق تمام متعلقہ ق کے ساتھ کاروپ ار کے عام کورس 

اسے منظور ہو سآڈٹ کمیٹی سکو بورڈ کی سیند س۔  منسلک جماعتوں کے ساتھ تمام لینکرے گی سیند سلین سمیں سلمبائی سپ ازو کی

 

 سکیس سکو آڈٹ کمیٹی سیند سہے۔  اس طرح کے لین سیسضرور سپ

ات کی

 

ر دبنیا سفارش

 

روغ د سںیقوطر سیسجائے گا۔  شفاف کاروپ ار غور کیاس کے لیےس سیسمنظور سکیس زیکٹرپر بورڈ آف ڈائ

 

ہے کہ وہ س جاتی سے سفارش کی فتگانپ احصص س ،کے لیےس سینےکو ق

ر سکمپنی

 

ر سسال کے لیےس سمالیس سوالےکو ختم ہونے س س2025جون س س30کو س سزیکٹرکے بورڈ آف ڈائ

 

کو س سیند سجن کے لین س،یںد سرکا اختی سینےدس سیسمنظور سکی سیند سکے ساتھ لین سںیقومتعلقہ ق

 جائے گا۔ سمنظور شدہ تصور کیا سیعےکے ذر فتگانپ احصص 

 

 گے۔ جائیں کیے ہولڈرز کے سامنے پیش شیئر میں سالانہ جنرل میٹنگ اگلی کے لیےس یسمنظورس /پ اضابطہ توثیق یند لین یہ 

 

ر 

 

ر رکھتے ہی دلچسپی میں ںسصرف ان فیصلو زیکٹرڈائ

 

ر سںیقوجو اس طرح کے متعلقہ ق

 

ر یکٹرکے مشترکہ ڈائ

 

  کے ق

 

 ۔ہوتے ہی ورک میں یمس
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VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT, CORE VALUES AND GOALS 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS 
 

 On behalf of the Board of Directors, we take this opportunity to present to you 

the annual audited financial results of the company for the year ended 30 

June 2024. 

 

 

 

Board of Directors and Meetings 

During the year under review, 06 meetings of the Board of Directors were held 

from July 2023 to June 2024. Attendance by each Director was as follows: 

Particular 2024 
RS. 

2023 
RS. 

Percentage 
Change 

Sales 3,098,016,876 3,752,110,358 -17% 

Cost of Sales (2,874,655,970) (3,772,137,440) -24% 

Gross Profit 223,360,906 (20,027,082) -1215% 

Administrative Expenses (281,365,369) (51,623,408) 445% 

Distribution and Selling 

Expenses 
(921,030) (1,298,000) -29% 

Other Expenses (7,197,271) (9,348,524) -23% 

Operating Profit/(Loss) (66,122,764) (82,297,014) -20% 

Other Income 112,262,095 173,760 64508% 

Profit from Operation 46,139,331 (82,123,254) -156% 

Finance Cost (5,222,905) (3,267,678) 60% 

Profit before taxation 40,916,426 (85,390,931) -148% 

Provision for taxation (133,460,320) (118,734,499) 12% 

Profit after tax (92,543,894) (204,125,431) -55% 

EPS (in Rupees) (0.74) (1.63) 213% 

Gearing Ratio (%) NIL NIL - 
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Sr. 
No. Name of Directors Designations Meetings Attended 

1 
Mr. Muhammad Hashim 

Tareen 

Independent 

Director 
6 

2 Mr. Mahmood Aslam 
Independent 

Director 
6 

3 Mrs. Shabana Shafique 
Non-Executive 

Director 
6 

4 Miss Eman Shafique 
Non-Executive 

Director 
6 

5 Miss Afifa Shafique Executive Director 6 

6 
Mr. Ali Shafique 

Chaudhary 

Chief Executive 

Officer 
6 

7 Mr. Zain-ul-Afaq Chairperson 3 

 

Board Audit Committee 

The Board of Directors has constituted an Audit Committee comprising of three 

members. The committee held four meetings during the year. Attendance by 

each member was as follows: 

Sr. 
No. Name of Directors Designations Meetings Attended 

1 
Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim Tareen 
Chairman/Member 3 

2 
Mrs. Shabana 

Shafique 
Member 3 

3 Miss Eman Shafique Member 3 

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, the audit committee 

met with the external auditors without the Chief Financial Officer and the head 

of internal audit once during the year. 
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Human Resource & Remuneration Committee 

The Board has reconstituted the Human Resource & Remuneration Committee 

comprising of four members. One meeting was held during the year under 

review. Attendance by each member was as follows: 

 

Sr. 
No. 

 Name of Directors Designations Meetings Attended 

1 
 Mr. Muhammad 

Hashim Tareen 
Chairman/Member 1 

2 
 Mrs. Shabana 

Shafique 
Member 1 

3  Miss Eman Shafique Member 1 

4 
 Mr. Ali Shafique 

Chaudhary 
CEO/Member 1 

 

 

External Auditors 

The current external auditors, M/s. Sheikh & Chaudhary, Chartered 

Accountants, will retire and, being eligible, have offered themselves for 

reappointment. The Audit Committee and the Board of Directors recommend 

the reappointment of M/s. Sheikh & Chaudhary for the year ending June 30, 

2025, or the appointment of any other external auditor deemed suitable by 

the shareholders. 

 

Internal Audit & Control 

The company maintains an independent internal audit function, which is 

reviewed quarterly by the Board Audit Committee. The internal audit function 

reports to the Audit Committee, the Chief Executive Officer, and the relevant 

divisional management. The internal audit assesses financial, operational, and 

compliance controls and makes necessary recommendations. 

 

Corporate Governance 

The Board prioritizes good corporate governance practices. It is committed to 

promoting transparency, ethical business practices, and compliance with all 
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applicable laws and regulations. The company actively encourages 

shareholder participation in meetings, respects the rights of all stakeholders, 

and adheres to sound corporate governance principles. The company also 

complies with the Code of Corporate Governance (CCG) as set forth by the 

Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP). 

 

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework 

The Board confirms that: 

• The financial statements fairly present the state of affairs, results of 

operations, cash flows, and changes in equity. 

• Proper books of accounts are maintained. 

• International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have been followed, 

with any deviations adequately disclosed. 

• The internal control system is designed and implemented effectively. 

• There are no significant doubts regarding the company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern. 

 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Beco Steel Limited is committed to fulfilling its corporate social responsibilities 

towards the local community in areas such as health, education, and 

environmental protection. The company continues to comply with applicable 

health and safety regulations while supporting local communities and 

contributing positively to society. 

 

Staff Retirement Benefits 

The company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering employees 

with over one year of service. 

 

Acknowledgement 

We extend our gratitude to our customers, suppliers, and bankers for their 

continued support and cooperation. We also express our appreciation to our 

dedicated team of executives, staff, and workers for their hard work during the 

year. We look forward to their continued efforts in achieving even better results 

in the coming year. 
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Lastly, we thank the Board for its unwavering support and guidance in 

executing the company's vision and objectives. 

 

 

 

On Behalf of the Board 

 

 

 

Muhammad Ali Shafique Ch                                                   Zain-ul-Afaq 

(Chief Executive Officer)                                                   (Chairman) 

06 November 2024 
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ریکٹرز کی رپورٹس

 

رائے حصص دارانس سڈائ ئ   

رائے سال جو    سے ہمیں یہ موقع مل رہا ہے کہ ہم آپ کے سامنے کمپنی کے سالانہ آڈٹ شدہ مالی نتائج ئ 

 

ریکٹرز کی جای

 

ر ہوا، س 2024جون  س30بورڈ آف ڈائ ڈئ 

 

کو اختتام ن 

 پیش کریں۔س

ضافہ  / )کمی(سفیصد  تبدیلی  میں اس  تفصیلاتس 2024)روپے( 2023)روپے( 

-17% 3,752,110,358 3,098,016,876 

س                                                                  

 
 

روخ

 

ق  

 کیفیس                                                                           (2,874,655,970) (3,772,137,440) 24%-

 
 

روخ

 

ق  

کل  منافس                                                                                                س 223,360,906 (20,027,082) 1215%-  

راجات                                                                          (281,365,369) (51,623,408) 445%

 

انتظا می اخ  

راجات                                                          (921,030) (1,298,000) 29%-

 

  کےاخ

 
 

روخ

 

تقسیم  اور ق  

راجات                                                                            (7,197,271) (9,348,524) 23%-

 

دوسرے اخ  

آپریٹنگ مناف/)نقصان(س                                                          س (66,122,764) (82,297,014) 20%-  

دوسری آمدنیس                                                      112,262,095 173,760 64508%  

آپریشن سے منافس                                                  س 46,139,331 (82,123,254) 156%-  

س                                                  (5,222,905) (3,267,678) 60%

 

مالیاتی لاگ  

 ٹیکس سے پہلے منافس                              40,916,426 (85,390,931) 148%-

 ٹیکس لگانے کا انتظام                                 (133,460,320) (118,734,499) 12%

ٹیکس کے بعد منافس                                    (92,543,894) (204,125,431) 55%-  

فی حصص  آمدنیس                                                  (0.74) (1.63)   
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ریکٹرز اور اجلاسس

 

سبورڈ آف ڈائ

رہ سال کے دوران، جولائی 

 
 

 بورڈ آف  2024سے جون  2023جائ

 

ریکٹرز کے ت

 

ریکٹر کی حاضری کی تفصیلات درج ذیل ہی 06ڈائ

 

ر ڈائ
 
:ساجلاس منعقد ہوئے۔ ہ  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 بورڈ آڈٹ کمیٹیس

ریکٹرز نے تین اراکین پر مشتمل ات  آڈٹ کمیٹی تشکیل دی ہے۔ کمیٹی نے 

 

ر رکن کی حاضری کی تفصیلات درج ذیل سبورڈ آف ڈائ
 
سال کے دوران چار اجلاس منعقد کیے۔ ہ

:ہی  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 گورننس کے کوڈ کی تعمیل 

 

 
میں، آڈٹ کمیٹی نے سال کے دوران ات  پ ار بیرونی آڈیٹرز کے ساتھ ملاقات کی، جس میں چیف فنانشل آفیس اور داخلی آڈٹ کے سکارپوری

راہ موجود نہیں تھے۔  سرئ 

 

 

امس عہدہس میٹنگ میں شرکتس

 

ریکٹر ز کے پ

 

 سیریل نمبرس ڈائ

6 

ریکٹر

 

رین آزاد ڈائ

 

 1 جناب محمد ہاشم ئ

6 

ریکٹر

 

 2 جناب محمود اسلم آزاد ڈائ

6 

ریکٹر

 

ان ایگزیکٹو ڈائ

 

شفیس  نہمس  شبا پ  3 

6 

ان 

 

ریکٹرپ

 

ایگزیکٹو ڈائ ن شفیمس ایما   4 

6 

ریکٹر

 

 5 مس عفیفہ شفی ایگزیکٹو ڈائ

6 

 6 جناب علی شفی چوہدری چیف ایگزیکٹو آفیس

3 

عفااق چیئرپرسس
ل
 8 جناب زین ا

امس عہدہس میٹنگ میں شرکتس

 

ریکٹر ز کے پ

 

 سیریل نمبرس ڈائ

3 

ممبرس چیئرپرس/ رین 

 

 1 جناب محمد ہاشم ئ

3 

شفیس شبانہمس  ممبر  2 

3 

ن شفیمس ایما ممبر  3 
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 ہیومن ریسورس اینڈ ریمونریشن کمیٹیس

ر رکن کی حاضری کی تفصیلات سبورڈ نے ہیومن ریسورس اینڈ ریمونریشن کمیٹی کو دوپ ارہ چار اراکین پر مشتمل تشکیل دپ ا س
 
رہ سال کے دوران ات  اجلاس منعقد ہوا۔ ہ

 
 

ہے۔ جائ

 :درج ذیل ہی

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 بیرونی آڈیٹرزس

اطے دوپ ارہ تقرری کے لیے 

 

ر ہو جائیں گے اور اہل ہونے کے پ

 

س، ریٹائ

 

ٹ

 

ن

 

ٹ

 

ن

ڈمات پیش کی ہی۔ آڈٹ کمیٹی سموجودہ بیرونی آڈیٹرز، ایم/ایس شی اینڈ چوہدری، چارٹرڈ اکاؤ

 

اپنی خ

اینڈ چوہدری کی س ایم/ایس شی  ریکٹرز 

 

ڈائ جو ساور بورڈ آف  رائے سال  ئ  کی س س2025جون س س30دوپ ارہ تقرری کی سفارش کرتے ہی  آڈیٹر  اور بیرونی  پ ا کسی  گا،  ر ہو  ڈئ 

 

ن  کو اختتام 

ردت  موزوں ہو۔

 
 

 تقرری جو شیئر ہولڈرز کے ئ

 اندرونی آڈٹ اور کنٹرولس

رہ سہ ماہی بنیادوں پر بورڈ آڈٹ کمیٹی لیتی ہے۔ اندرونی آڈٹ کا نظا

 
 

رار رکھتی ہے، جس کا جائ

 

رق م آڈٹ کمیٹی، چیف ایگزیکٹو آفیس، اور سکمپنی ات  آزاد اندرونی آڈٹ کا نظام ئ 

ن لائنس کنٹرولز کا 
م
ک

ا ہے۔ اندرونی آڈٹ مالیاتی، آپریشنل، اور 

 

رنل مینجمنٹ کو رپورٹ کرپ

 

ا ہے۔متعلقہ ڈوئ 

 

ات پیش کرپ

 

رہ لیتا ہے اور ضروری سفارش

 
 

 جائ

 گورننسس

 
 
 کارپوری

 اطلاق قوانین اور ضو
 
رجیح دیتا ہے۔ یہ شفافیت، اخلاقی کاروپ اری اصول، اور تمام قاب

 

 گورننس کے اصولوں کو اولین ئ

 

 
روغ کے لیے سبورڈ اچھی کارپوری

 

ابط کی تعمیل کے ق

 گورننس س پرعزم ہے۔ کمپنی شیئر ہولڈرز کو میٹنگز میں فعال شرکت کی حوصلہ افزائی کرتی ہے، تمام اسٹیک ہولڈرز کے حقوق

 

 
کا احترام کرتی ہے، اور ٹھوس کارپوری

 گورننس کوڈ (SECP) اصولوں کی پیروی کرتی ہے۔ کمپنی سیکورٹیز اینڈ ایکسچینج کمیش آف پ اکستان

 

 
 کی بھی تعمیل کرتی ہے۔س (CCG) کے مقرر کردہ کارپوری

ریم ورکس

 

 اور مالیاتی رپورٹنگ ق

 
 
 کارپوری

 :بورڈ کی تصدیق کرتی ہے کہ

ات کمپنی کے  •

 

 حالات، آپریشنز کے نتائج، کیش فلو، اور ایکویٹی میں تبدیلیوں کی منصفانہ عکاسی کرتے ہی۔سمالیاتی بیپ

امس عہدہس میٹنگ میں شرکتس

 

ریکٹر ز کے پ

 

 سیریل نمبرس ڈائ

1 

ممبرس چیئرپرس/ رین 

 

 1 جناب محمد ہاشم ئ

1 

شفیس شبانہمس  ممبر  2 

1 

ن شفیمس ایما ممبر  3 

1 

ممبرس /چیف ایگزیکٹو آفیسس  4 جناب علی شفی چوہدری 
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رار رکھی جاتی ہی۔ •

 

رق  مناس  اکاؤنٹس کی کتابیں ئ 

 کی پیروی کی گئی ہے، اور کوئی بھی انحراف واضح طور پر بین کیا گیا ہے۔ (IFRS) بین الاقوامی مالیاتی رپورٹنگ اسٹینڈرڈز •

افذ کیا گیا ہے۔ •

 

رائن اور پ

 

ر طور پر ڈئ 

 

 اندرونی کنٹرول کا نظام مؤئ

 کے پ ارے میں کوئی اہم شبہات نہیں ہی۔ •

 

 کمپنی کے جاری رہنے کی صلاح 

 سماجی ذمہ داریس

 
 
 کارپوری

 پرعزم ہے۔ کمپنی صحت اور حفاظت بیکو اسٹیل لمیٹڈ صحت، تعلیم، اور ماحولیات کے تحفظ کے شعبوں میں مقامی کمیونٹی کے تئیں اپنی سماجی ذمہ داریوں کو پورا کرنے کے لیےس

ر کی مدد کرتے ہوئے معاشرے میں مثبت 

 

 

 
 

 اطلاق ضوابط کی تعمیل جاری رکھے ہوئے ہے اور مقامی کمیون
 
 کردار ادا کر رہی ہے۔کے قاب

رمنٹ فوائس

 

 عملے کے ریٹائ

 کمپنی ات  غیر فنڈڈ گریچوئٹی اسکیم چلاتی ہے جو ات  سال سے زپ ادہ سروس والے ملازمین کا احاطہ کرتی ہے۔

 تشکس

 کے لیے شکریہ ادا کرتے ہی۔ ہم اپنے عزم کے ساتھ کام کرنے وا

 

 
رز، اور بینکوں کا ان کے مسلسل تعاون اور حمای

 

لے ایگزیکٹوز، اسٹاف، اور سہم اپنے صارفین، سپلائ

ردوروں کے محنت کی بھی قدردانی کرتے ہی جو انہوں نے سال بھر انجام دی۔ ہمیں امید ہے کہ آئندہ سال بھی بہترین

 

نتائج کے حصول کے لیے ان کی مستقل کوششیں س م

 جاری رہی گی۔س

راہم

 

 اور رہنمائی ق

 

 
ر میں، ہم بورڈ کا شکریہ ادا کرتے ہی کہ انہوں نے کمپنی کے وژن اور مقاصد کو پورا کرنے میں غیر متزلزل حمای

 

 کی۔س آخ

 

 

  سےس

 

 بورڈ کی جای
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CHAIRMANS’ REPORT 
Review Report by Chairman u/s 192 of The Companies Act, 2017 

It is a privilege to contribute to our management team and to present this 

comprehensive report on the board's performance. My role encompasses 

evaluating the board’s effectiveness in guiding the company towards its 

strategic objectives, while ensuring strict compliance with the Companies Act, 

2017, and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) 

Regulations, 2019. I also take this opportunity to warmly invite you to join us at 

the upcoming Annual General Meeting. 

Our board members are steadfast in upholding the high ethical and 

professional standards outlined in our Mission and Vision statements, which 

serve as the foundation for our company’s direction and objectives. Their deep 

commitment to these values is reflected in their diverse expertise, spanning the 

steel industry, finance, banking, and human resources. This diversity of 

experience is a powerful asset in shaping our strategic decisions. 

The board is entrusted with the critical responsibility of steering the company 

and developing key policies and strategies. Fully cognizant of its role within the 

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework, the board remains committed 

to upholding strong Corporate Governance practices. By staying aligned with 

the company’s mission and values, the board continues to focus on achieving 

our long-term objectives. 

In the financial year 2023-24, the company officially commenced production, 

and these financial statements reflect our performance in the steel and allied 

products sector. Backed by decades of industry experience, the board is 

optimistic about the company’s future financial performance. 

On behalf of the Board, I would like to extend sincere appreciation to our loyal 

customers for their continued trust, to our financial partners for their unwavering 

support, and to our dedicated employees and executives for their hard work, 

loyalty, and commitment to the company’s success. 

 

On behalf of the board 

 

 

Muhammad Zain-ul-Afaq  

(Director/Chairman) 

Lahore: 06 November 2024 
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 رپورٹس سمینسچیئرپرس

رائے سیکش  رہ رپورٹ ئ 

 
 

رمین کا جائ  

 

 

 کے تحتس 2017کمپنیز ایکٹ  192چ

رائض میں کمپنی کو اس

 

اری انتظامی ٹیم میں حصہ لینے اور بورڈ کی کارکردگی پر مبنی یہ جامع رپورٹ پیش کرنے کا اعزاز ہے۔ میرے ق
 
ج ک اہداف کی طرف سکے س یہ ہ

ٹ 

 

ن ٹ

اسٹر

رہ لینا اور کمپنیز ایکٹ 

 
 

 کا جائ

 

 
ی ر

 

ر  2017رہنمائی دینے میں بورڈ کی مؤئ

 

ز

 

ن

 

 ش
لٹ

 گورننس کوڈ( ریگو

 

 
ڈ کمپنیز )کارپوری

 

ڈ

 

سن
ل
امل ہے۔ میں س 2019اور 

 

ا ش

 

کی مکمل تعمیل کو یقین بناپ

 ہتا ہوں۔ساس موقع پر آپ کو آئندہ سالانہ جنرل میٹنگ میں شمولیت کی دعوت بھی دینا چا

 قدم ہی، س

 

 
ای

 

اور پیشہ ورانہ معیارات کی پ اسداری میں پ ات میں بین کردہ اعلیٰ اخلاقی 

 

اور وژن بیپ ارے مشن 
 
ارے بورڈ کے اراکین ہ

 
جو کمپنی کے مقاصد اور سمت کے ہ

ڈسٹر

  

ان راہم کرتے ہی۔ ان کا ان اقدار سے گہرا تعلق ان کی مختلف مہارتوں میں عیاں ہے، جو اسٹیل 

 

ی، فنانس، بینکنگ، اور ہیومن ریسورسز میں مہارت رکھتی سلیے بنیاد ق

 بخشی ہے۔س

 

 
ج ک فیصلوں کو تقوی

ٹ 

 

ن ٹ

ارے اسٹر
 
 ہے۔ تجرپ ات کے اس تنوع نے ہ

 اور مالیاتی

 

 
ریم ورک میں اپنے کردار سے سبورڈ کو کمپنی کی رہنمائی کرنے اور اہم پ الیسیوں اور حکمت عملیوں کو تیار کرنے کی اہم ذمہ داری سونپی گئی ہے۔ کارپوری

 

 رپورٹنگ ق

او رار رکھنے کے لیے پرعزم ہے۔ کمپنی کے مشن 

 

رق  گورننس طریقوں کو ئ 

 

 
ر اقدار کے ساتھ ہم آہنگ رہتے ہوئے، بورڈ طویل مدتی اہداف بخوبی آگاہ، بورڈ مضبوط کارپوری

 کے حصول پر مرکوز ہے۔س

اری کارکردگی کی س24-2023مالی سال س
 
ات اسٹیل اور ملحقہ مصنوعات کے شعبے میں ہ

 

اور یہ مالیاتی بیپ عکاسی کرتے ہی۔ س سمیں، کمپنی نے پ اضابطہ طور پر پیداوار کا آغاز کیا، 

ر امید  ُ
، بورڈ کمپنی کی مستقبل کی مالی کارکردگی کے حوالے سے ئ 

 

ڈسٹری میں دہائیوں کے تجربے کے پ اع

  

 ہے۔ان

 کے لیے،س

 

 
ان کی غیر متزلزل حمای کا  داروں  مالی شراکت  اپنے  اعتماد کے لیے،  ان کے مسلسل  کا  وفادار صارفین  اپنے    سے، میں 

 

اور س سبورڈ کی جای اپنے محنتی ملازمین  اور 

ا چاہتا ہوں۔

 

 ایگزیکٹوز کا کمپنی کی کامیابی کے لیے ان کی محنت، وفاداری اور عزم پر تہہ دل سے شکریہ ادا کرپ

 

 س

 

 منجای

 

 

عفااقس
ل
 محمد زین ا

ریکٹر/چیئر

 

مینس سڈائ  

4202مبر سنوس                                                       س س60لاہور:                                                                                    س                                               س  
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STATEMENT OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES 
The entire organization of Beco Steel Limited will be guided by the following 

principles in all activities to achieve the company's objectives: 

Directors: 

● Commit themselves to all the necessary and appropriate resources; 

● Create a conductive environment through healthy and responsive policies;  

● Maintain organizational effectiveness for the achievement of the company 

goals; 

● Encourage and support compliance of legal and industry requirements;  

● Protect the interest and assets of the company; 

Executives and Managers: 

● Ensure the profitability of operations; 

● Provide the direction and leadership for the organization; 

● Ensure total customer satisfaction through excellent product and service; 

● Promote a culture of excellence, conversation, and continual 

improvement; 

● Cultivate work ethics and harmony among colleagues and associates;  

● Encourage initiative and self-realization in employees through meaningful  

● empowerment; 

● Ensure an equitable way of working and reward system; 

● Institute commitment of environmental, health and safety performance 

Employees and Staff Will: 

● Devote their time and efforts to productive activities; 

● Observe company policies and regulations; 

● Promote and protect the interest of the company; 

● Exercise prudence in using company resources; 

● Observe cost effective practice in daily activities; 

● Strive for excellence and quality; 

● Avoid making personal gain (other than authorized salary and benefits) at 

the Company's expenses, participating in or assisting activities which 

complete with work of any customer or supplier of Beco Steel Limited and 

to hold any interest in a customer, supplier, agent or competitor. 
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES  

Code of Corporate Governance Regulations, 2019 as on, 30 June 
2024 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the 

following manner: 

1. The total number of Directors are Seven (7) as per the following: 

 

a. Male  Four 

b. Female Three 

 

2. The composition of Board of Directors is as follows: 

 

Category Numbers Names 

Independent Directors 2 
Mr. Muhammad Hashim Tareen 

Mr. Mahmood Aslam 

Non-Executive Directors 3 

Mr. Muhammad Zain-ul-Afaq 

Miss Shabana Shafique  

Miss Eman Shafique  

Executive Directors 2 
Mr. Muhammad Ali Shafique Ch 

Miss Afifa Shafique 

Female Directors 3 

Miss Shabana Shafique  

Miss Eman Shafique  

Miss Afifa Shafique 

 

 

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director 

of more than seven listed companies, including Beco Steel Limited.  

 

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that 

appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the 

Company along with its supporting policies and procedures. 
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5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall Corporate 

Strategy and significant policies of the Company. The Board has ensured 

that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with 

their date of approval or updating is maintained by the Company. 

 

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on 

relevant matters have been taken by Board/shareholders as 

empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and the regulations. 

 

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in 

his absence, by a director elected by the board for this purpose. The 

Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations 

with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting 

of the Board. 

 

8. The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for 

remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and the 

Regulations. 

 

9. The following Directors were certified under the SECP approved 

Directors' Training Program as of June 30, 2024.  

o Mr. Muhammad Ali Shafique Ch 

o Miss Afifa Shafique 

o Miss Eman Shafique 

 

10. The Director’s Training Program for the remaining appointed directors will 

be arranged in due course. 

 

11. The board has approved the appointment of CFO, Company Secretary 

and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and 

conditions of employment, and complied with relevant requirements of 

the Regulations. 

 

12. Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer duly endorsed the 

Financial Statements before approval of the Board. 
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13. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below: 

a) Audit Committee: 
 

Name Designation 

Mr. Muhammad Hashim Tareen Chairman 

Miss Shabana Shafique Member  

Miss Eman Shafique Member 

Mr. Abdul Shakoor Secretary 

 

b) HR and Remuneration Committee: 
 

Name Designation 

Mr. Muhammad Hashim Tareen Chairman 

Miss Shabana Shafique Member  

Miss Eman Shafique Member 

Mr. Muhammad Ali Shafique Ch Member 

Mr. Abdul Shakoor Secretary 

 

14. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, 

documented, and advised to the committee for compliance. 

 

15. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the 

committees were as per following: 

 

Committees Frequency of Meeting 

Audit Committee 

 

At least quarterly/required basis. 

HR and Remuneration Committee 

 

At least once a year/ required basis 

 

16. The Board has set up an effective Internal Audit Function which is 

considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and is 

conversant with the policies and procedures of the company. 
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17. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have 

been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review 

program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and 

registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their 

partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants 

(IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of 

the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, 

dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, 

chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or 

director of the company. 

 

18. The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not 

been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with 

the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the 

auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this 

regard. 

19. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations have been 

complied with; and 

 

20. Explanations pertaining to Regulations other than 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 

36 are below: 

 

Mr. Muhammad Zain ul Afaq                                Mr. Muhammad Ali Shafique Ch                                                        

Chairman                                                                             Chief Executive Officer  

Lahore: 06 November 2024 

Sr

# 

Requirements Numbers Regulation 

No. 

1 

Constitution of 

Nomination 

Committee 

The responsibilities as prescribed for the 

Nomination Committee are being taken 

care of at the Board level as and when 

needed. Therefore, a separate committee is 

not currently considered to be necessary 

29 

2 

Constitution of 

Risk 

Management 

Committee 

The functions of the Risk Management 

Committee are currently performed by the 

Audit Committee and are included in its 

TORs. Hence a separate Risk Management 

Committee is currently not needed 

30 
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of BECO STEEL LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the annexed financial statements of BECO STEEL LIMITED (the Company) which comprise the statement of
financial position as at June 30, 2024 the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
material accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial
position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required
and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2024 and of the profit and other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty Relating to Going Concern
We draw attention to Note 4 in the annexed financial statements, which indicates that the Company incurred a net loss of Rs.
92.543 million during the year ended June 30, 2024, and as of that date, the Company’s current liabilities exceed its current
assets by Rs. 678.274 million. As stated in note 4 to the financial statements, these events and conditions, indicate a material
uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following is the key audit matter:

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Existance and valuation of stock-in-trade

As at June 30, 2024, the Company held stock in trade
amounting to Rs. 2,137.822 million which constitutes 29.82% of
total assets of the Company. This comprises of raw materials,
stores spares and loose tools.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:

• Assessed the design, implementation and operating
effectiveness of the relevant key controls over valuation of
stock in trade;
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As described in note 5.5 to the financial statements, stock in
trade is measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
of work in process and finished goods is determined at average
manufacturing cost including the proportion of production
overheads. There is an element of judgement involved in
determining an appropriate costing basis, assessing its
valuation including assessment of provision of slow moving and
obsolete stock in trade.

• Assessing the appropriateness of the Company’s accounting
policy for valuation of stock in trade and compliance of the
policy with International Accounting Standard (IAS-2)
“Inventories”;
• Observed physical inventory counts for raw material,
finished goods, and stores spares and loose tools performed
by the Company and assessed the reasonableness of the
management’s process of measurement of raw materials,
finished goods, and stores spares and loose tools and
involved an external expert to perform physical inspection of
raw material held at Company’s premises;

We considered existence and valuation of stock-in-trade as key
audit matter due to the significance of stock in trade to the
Company’s total assets and level of judgments and estimates
involved.

• Tested the valuation of specific items of raw materials,
finished goods, and stores, spares and loose tools at year end;
• Assessed net realizable value (NRV) by comparing
management’s estimation of future selling prices for the
products with the selling prices achieved subsequent to the
reporting period;
• Assessed the adequacy of the obsolescence provision and
the management judgement used;
• Assessed the appropriateness of the disclosures made in
financial statements in accordance with the requirements of
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual
report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express an audit opinion or any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and
for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design

and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

• proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);
• the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of

changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

• investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company’s business; and

• No zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Saad Ali Rana, FCA.
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BECO STEEL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2024

Notes
2024

Rupees
2023

Rupees

8 3,762,870,968 3,833,278,224
450,000 450,000

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Long term deposits and prepayments
Total non-current assets 3,763,320,968 3,833,728,224

9 2,137,557,970 1,115,998,773
264,500 -

10 938,018,505 691,297,266
11 166,162,695 139,874,550
12 144,639,891 41,820,625
13 18,632,810 31,354,447

Current assets
Stock in trade
Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debtors
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Income tax due from Government
Cash and bank balances
Total current assets 3,405,276,371 2,020,345,661

Total assets 7,168,597,339 5,854,073,885

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authorized share capital
150,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital 14 1,249,625,100 1,249,625,100

Capital reserves
Share premium 1,999,250,200 1,999,250,200

(418,500,625) (325,956,731)
14.3 254,672,420 254,672,420

Accumulated losses
Loan from sponsors
Total equity 3,085,047,095 3,177,590,989

15 3,960,771,737 2,648,439,498
16 117,866,944 23,131,835

4,911,563 4,911,563
4,083,550,244 2,676,482,896

17 - -

Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Deferred taxation
Unclaimed dividend
Total current liabilities
Contingencies and commitments
Total liabilities 4,083,550,244 2,676,482,896

Total equity and liabilities 7,168,597,339 5,854,073,885

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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BECO STEEL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Notes
2024

Rupees
2023

Rupees

18 3,098,016,876 3,752,110,358
19 (2,874,655,970) (3,772,137,440)

Revenue
Cost of sales
Gross profit / (loss) 223,360,906 (20,027,082)

20 (281,365,369) (51,623,408)
21 (921,030) (1,298,000)

Administrative expenses
Distribution and selling expenses
Loss from operating activities (58,925,493) (72,948,490)

22 112,262,095 173,760
23 (5,222,905) (3,267,678)
24 (7,197,271) (9,348,524)

40,916,426 (85,390,932)
25 (38,725,211) (46,901,379)

Other income
Finance costs
Other operating expenses
Profit / (loss) before levies and income tax
Levies
Profit / (loss) before income tax 2,191,215 (132,292,311)

26 (94,735,109) (71,833,120)Income tax expense
Loss for the year (92,543,894) (204,125,431)

Other comprehensive income

- -Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive loss for the year (92,543,894) (204,125,431)

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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BECO STEEL LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024

Notes
2024

Rupees
2023

Rupees

40,916,426 (85,390,932)

8 88,460,353 73,352,362
23 5,222,905 3,267,678

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit / (loss) before levies and income tax
Adjustments for following items:
Depreciation
Finance cost
Provision for workers profit participation fund 2,045,821 -

95,729,079 76,620,040
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 136,645,505 (8,770,892)

9 (1,021,559,197) (657,847,590)
819,832

10
(264,500)

(246,721,239) 210,481,931
11 (26,288,145) (139,714,550)

- 1,103,997
15 1,306,277,953 1,542,497,383

- (850,000)
- 3,877,473
- -

(Increase) / decrease in current assets:
Stock in trade
Stores, spares and loose tools
Trade debtors
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Short term investment
Trade and other payables
Accrued markup
Unclaimed dividend
Adjustments for Contingencies and commitments
Total adjustments to reconcile profit / (loss) 11,444,872 960,368,476

Net cash flows from operations 148,090,377 951,597,584

(1,214,441) (3,267,678)
(141,544,477) (81,013,568)

Finance cost paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash flows from operating activities 5,331,460 867,316,339

(18,053,097) (891,871,250)
Cash flows from in investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Net cash flows used in investing activities (18,053,097) (891,871,250)

- 55,600,000
- (18,000,000)
- (17,023,160)

Cash flows from financing activities
Loan from sponsors / directors
Repayment of loan to sponsors and directors
Dividend paid
Net cash flows from financing activities - 20,576,840

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (12,721,638) (3,978,071)

31,354,448 35,332,519Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 18,632,810 31,354,448

The annexed notes from 1 to 37 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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BECO STEEL LIMITED

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. General information

BECO STEEL LIMITED ('the Company') is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act, 2017) and its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The principal
activity of the Company is manufacturing of steel and allied products along with ancillary activities thereto.

The Company is incorporated as a Public Company and domiciled in Pakistan. The address of its registered office is situated at
79 Peco Road, Badami Bagh, Lahore, 54900-Pakistan. The plants of the Company are loacted at Khoker Road Badami Bagh
Lahore Pakistan and Moza Bela Basti Raam, Noor Road Badami Bagh Lahore Pakistan.

2. Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of:
• International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board

(IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and
• Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.
Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

3. Issuance of shares by way other than right offer, and for consideration other than cash against acquisition of non-cash assets
including land, building, plant and machinery

SECP vide its letter No. EMD/CI/80/2008/58 dated 31 January 2022, approved the issuance of 99,962,510 ordinary shares of the
Company, having par value of PKR 10/- each, at a premium of PKR 20/- per share, for total value of PKR 2,998,875,300/- by way
of other than right offer against consideration of non-cash assets, including land, building, and plant and machinery.

The process of transfer of non- cash assets including land, building and plant and machinery has been completed. Further, title
of land has also been transferred in the name of the Company. Ordinary shares numbering 99,962,510 @ Rs. 10 per share with
premium Rs. 20 per share against consideration other than cash (i.e land, building, and plant and machinery) have been
issued on 27 April 2022, and the process stands completed in all respects.

During the reporting year, the Company operated on its own manufacturing facility to produce steel and allied products for
approximately two months.

4. Going concern

The Company has incurred a net loss amounting to Rs. 92.544 million which increased the accumulated losses to Rs. 418.501
million (2023: Rs.325.956 million), Company’s current liabilities exceed its current assets by Rs. 678.274 million, thereby
eroding the equity by an amount of Rs. 3,085.047 million (2023: Rs. 3,177.591 million). These conditions indicate the existence
of material uncertainty regarding the future operations of the Company which may cast significant doubt about the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern and, therefore, Company may be unable to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities in
the normal course of business. The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent on the undertaking of
its sponsors to provide continuing financial support to enable the Company to meet its liabilities as and when they fall due.

5. Basis of preparation and material accounting policy information

The financial statements of BECO STEEL LIMITED have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act,
2017. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these annual financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.
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Basis of preparation and material accounting policy information continued...

5.1 Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currencies
The financial statements have been presented in Pakistan Rupee.

Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign exchange gains and losses that relate to borrowings and cash and cash equivalents are presented in profit or loss within
'finance income or costs'. All other foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in profit or loss within 'other (losses)/gains
– net'.

5.2 Property, plant and equipment

Initial measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes:
• its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and

rebates.
• any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of

operating in the manner intended by management.
• the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located, the

obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having used the item during
a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Subsequent measurement - Cost model
After initial recognition, property, plant and equipment is measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and any
accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure incurred on items of property, plant and equipment is only capitalised to the extent that such
expenditure enhances the value or previous capacity of those assets. Repairs and maintenance not deemed to enhance the
economic benefit or service potential of items of property, plant and equipment are expensed as incurred.

Where the entity replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset being replaced and capitalises the new
component.

Depreciation
Depreciation of an asset commences when it is available for use, and ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified
as held for sale, or the date that the asset is derecognised.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation is charged to profit or loss on the reducing balance method so as to write off the cost of an asset over its
estimated useful life at the given rates and is recognised in profit or loss unless it is included in the carrying amount of another
asset. The depreciation on addition of property, plant and equipment is charged from the date when asset is acquired or
capitalized till the date when asset is disposed off.
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Residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed at each financial year end. Where there are significant
changes in the expected pattern of economic consumption of the benefits embodied in the asset, the relevant changes will be
made to the residual values and depreciation rates, and the change will be accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Asset class Measurement base
Useful life / depreciation

rate Depreciation method
Cost model 0%
Cost model 5%
Cost model 10%
Cost model 10%
Cost model 10%
Cost model 20%

Freehold land
Factory Building
Plant and machinery
Office and other equipments
Furniture and fixtures
Motor vehicles
Computer and allied equipments Cost model 30%

Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods
Reducing balance methods

Impairments
The entity tests for impairment where there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whether there is
an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date. Where the carrying amount of an item of property, plant
and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount.
The resulting impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, except where the decrease reverses a previously
recognised revaluation increase for the same asset the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income to that extent
and reduces the amount accumulated in equity under revaluation surplus, and future depreciation charges are adjusted in
future periods to allocate the revised carrying amount, less its residual value, on a systematic basis over its remaining useful
life.

Where the estimated impairment loss exceeds the carrying amount of the asset to which it relates, the resulting liability is only
recognised if it is required by another standard.

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up are included
in profit or loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

Derecognition
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of
property, plant and equipment is included in profit or loss when the item is derecognised. Gains are classified as other gains on
the face of the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

5.3 Financial instruments

Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

Loans to (from) associated companies
This can include loans between holding companies, fellow subsidiaries, subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates and are
recognised initially at fair value plus direct transaction costs.
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The loan to associated company is classified as a financial asset at amortised cost, and is initially measured at fair value
including transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The loan from associated companies is classified as a financial liabilities at amortised cost, and is initially measured at fair value
including transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Loan to (from) director, manager or employee
The loan to directors is classified as a financial asset at amortised cost, and is initially measured at fair value including
transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The loan from director, manager or employee is classified as a financial liabilities at amortised cost, and is initially measured at
fair value including transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Trade and other receivables
Trade receivables are measured at initial recognition at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, less allowance for expected credit losses. For trade receivables and
contract assets, a simplified approach is applied in calculating expected credit losses. Instead of tracking changes in credit risk,
a loss allowance is recognised based on lifetime expected credit losses at each reporting date. A provision matrix was
established that is based on the company's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the
debtors and the economic environment.

Trade and other receivables are classified as debt instruments and loan commitments at amortised cost.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit accounts and other short term
highly liquid instruments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in values.

Trade and other payables
Trade payables are initially measured at fair value plus direct transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

5.4 Prepayments

Advances, deposits and prepayments consist of various payments that have been made in advance for goods and services to be
received in future. Advances, deposits and prepayments are measured at amortised cost, and are derecognised when the
goods and services to which the prepayment relate have been received.

5.5 Inventories

Recognition
Inventories are recognised as an asset when
• it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
• the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.

Measurement
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value using weighted average cost formula. The same cost
formula is used for all inventories having a similar nature and use.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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Current replacement cost is the cost the entity incurs to acquire the asset on the reporting date.

The cost of inventories comprise all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories
to their present location and condition.

The cost of inventories of items that are not ordinarily interchangeable and goods or services produced and segregated for
specific projects are assigned by using specific identification of their individual costs.

Recognition as an expense
When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories are recognised as an expense in the period in which the
related revenue is recognised, and the inventory is derecognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The
amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value, are recognised as a
reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Redundant and slow-moving inventories are identified and written down from cost to net realisable value with regard to their
estimated economic or realisable values and the write-down or reversal is recognised against the expense as indicated above.

A provision is maintained for obsolete or damaged inventory. The level of the provision for obsolete inventory is equivalent to
the value of the difference between the cost of the inventory and its net realisable value or current replacement cost at
financial year-end. Movements in this provision are included in the expense recognised as indicated above.

5.6 Taxation

Tax expense (tax income) is the aggregate amount included in the determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of
current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax
Provision for current year's taxation is determined in accordance with the prevailing law of taxation on income enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and is based on current rates of taxation being applied on the taxable
income for the year, after taking into account tax credits and rebates available, if any, and taxes paid under the Final Tax
Regime.
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Minimum tax

The Company has elected to designate the amount calculated on taxable income using the enacted tax rate as an income tax
within the scope of IAS 12 'Income Taxes' and recognize it as current income tax expense. Any excess over the amount
designated as income tax, will then be recognized as a levy falling under the scope of IFRIC 21 / IAS 37.

Final tax

As computation of final taxes under provisions of ITO, 2001 is not based on taxable income, therefore, final taxes fall under levy
within the scope of IFRIC 21/IAS 37 and not income tax in the statement of profit or loss.

The numerical reconciliation is not provided as the tax charge of the Company mainly comprise of minimum and final tax under
the relevant sections of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the statement of financial position liability method providing for temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. The
amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets
and liabilities using the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reverse based on tax rates that
have been enacted at the statement of financial position date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences. A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the assets can be utilized. Deferred tax asset is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Tax expense (income)
Current and deferred tax is recognised as income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the period, except to the
extent that the tax arises from:
• a transaction or event which is recognised, in the same or a different period, outside profit or loss, either in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity.
• a business combination other than the acquisition by an investment of a subsidiary that is required to be measured at fair

value through profit or loss.

Current tax and deferred tax is recognised outside profit or loss if the tax relates to items that are recognised, in the same or a
different period, outside profit or loss. Therefore, current tax and deferred tax that relates to items that are recognised, in the
same or a different period:
• in other comprehensive income, will be recognised in other comprehensive income;
• directly in equity, will be recognised directly in equity.

5.7 Capital work-in-progress (CWIP)

These are stated at cost less identified accumulated impairment losses, if any. All expenditure connected with specific assets
incurred and advances made during installation and construction period are carried under capital work-in-progress. These are
transferred to specific assets as and when these are made available for use.
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5.8 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Revenue is shown net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when:
• significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred to the buyer;
• the entity retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with ownership nor

effective control over the goods sold;
• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
• it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; and
• the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can be estimated reliably, revenue associated with the
transaction is recognised by reference to the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period. The
outcome of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:
• the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
• it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity;
• the stage of completion of the transaction at the end of the reporting period can be measured reliably; and
• the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the outcome of transactions involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only
to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

The stage of completion of a transaction may be determined by a variety of methods, depending on the nature of the
transaction:
• surveys of work performed;
• services performed to date as a percentage of total services to be performed;
• the proportion that costs incurred to date bear to the estimated total costs of the transaction. Only costs that reflect

services performed to date are included in costs incurred to date. Only costs that reflect services performed or to be
performed are included in the estimated total costs of the transaction.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method.

Rental income from investment property that is leased to a third party under an operating lease is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term and is included in 'other income'.

Dividend income is recognised when the Company's right to receive payment has been established and is shown as 'finance
income'.

Royalties are recognised on an accrual basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant agreement.
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5.9 Related parties

A related party is a person or entity with the ability to control or jointly control the other party, or exercise significant influence
over the other party, or vice versa, or an entity that is subject to common control, or joint control. As a minimum, the following
are regarded as related parties of the reporting entity:
• A person or a close member of that person's family is related to a reporting entity if that person:

- has control or joint control of the reporting entity;
- has significant influence over the reporting entity; or
- is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the reporting entity.

• An entity is related to the reporting entity if any of the following conditions apply:
- The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that each parent, subsidiary and

fellow subsidiary is related to the others);
- One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a group

of which the other entity is a member);
- Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;
- One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;
- The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporting entity or an entity

related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also related
to the reporting entity;

- The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified as a related party;
- A person identified as having control or joint control over the reporting entity has significant influence over the entity

or is a member of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); or
- The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel services to the

reporting entity or to the parent of the reporting entity.

6. Critical accounting estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

No significant estimates and adjustments have been applied in the preparation of these financial statements.

7. Application guide on accounting for minimum and final taxes

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (‘ICAP’) has issued application guidance on accounting of minimum and final
taxes vide its circular No. 07/2024 dated May 15, 2024 (‘the Guidance’). According to the Guidance, the minimum taxes in
excess of normal tax liability and tax deducted at source other than from dividends from subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates under fnal tax regime, are out of scope of IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ and fall in the ambit of IFRIC 21 ‘Levies’ and IAS 37
‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets‘.

Accordingly, the Company has changed its accounting policy to recognize such taxes as ‘levies’ which were previously being
recognized as ‘income tax’. This change has been accounted for retrospectively in line with the requirements of IAS 8
“Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”. There has been no effect on the statement of financial
position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity and
earnings per share as a result of this change.
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The effects of change in accounting policy are as follows:

Had there been
no change in
accounting

policy

Impact of
change in
accounting

policy

After
incorporating
effects of
change in
accounting

policy
Effects on statement of profit or loss
For the year ended 30 June 2024

38,725,211 38,725,211
40,916,426 (38,725,211) 2,191,215

Minimum tax
Profit before income tax
Income tax (133,460,320) 38,725,211 (94,735,109)

For the year ended 30 June 2023

46,901,379 46,901,379Minimum tax
Loss before income tax
Income tax

(85,390,932) (46,901,379) (132,292,311)
(118,734,499) 46,901,379 (71,833,120)

This change in accounting policy does not impact the earnings per share or diluted earnings per share of the Company.

Initial application of standards, amendments or an interpretation to existing standards

The following amendments to existing standards have been published that are applicable to the Company’s financial
statements covering annual periods, beginning on or after the following dates:

7.1 Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective in the current year

Certain standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRS are effective for accounting period beginning on July 01, 2023 but
are considered not to be relevant to the Company’s operations (although they may affect the accounting for future
transactions and events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial statements, except for the following:

a) Narrow scope amendments to International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 Practice Statement 2 and International
Accounting Standard (IAS) 8
The IASB amended IAS 1 to require entities to disclose their ‘material’ rather than their significant accounting policies. The
amendments define what is ‘material accounting policy information’ and explain how to identify when accounting policy
information is material. They further clarify that immaterial accounting policy information does not need to be disclosed. If it is
disclosed, it should not obscure material accounting information.

To support this amendment, the IASB also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 ‘Making Materiality Judgements’ to provide
guidance on how to apply the concept of materiality to accounting policy disclosures.

The Company adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statements 2 ‘Making
Materiality Judgements’) from July 1, 2023. Although the amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies
themselves, they impact the accounting policy information disclosed in note 4 to the financial statements.



Beco Steel Limited (Annual Report 2024) 

51 

Application guide on accounting for minimum and final taxes continued...

7.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Company

(a) Amendment to International Accounting Standard (IAS) 1 – Non-current liabilities with covenants (effective for annual
period beginning on January 1, 2024)
The new amendments aim to improve the information an entity provides when its right to defer settlement of a liability is
subject to compliance with covenants within twelve months after the reporting period. Covenants of loan arrangements which
an entity must comply with only after the reporting date would not affect classification of a liability as current or non-current at
the reporting date. However, those covenants that an entity is required to comply with on or before the reporting date would
affect classification as current or non-current, even if the covenant is only assessed after the entity’s reporting date.

The amendments also introduce additional disclosure requirements. When an entity classifies a liability arising from a loan
arrangement as non-current and that liability is subject to the covenants which an entity is required to comply with within
twelve months of the reporting date, the entity shall disclose information in the notes that enables users of financial
statements to understand the risk that the liability could become repayable within twelve months of the reporting period. Such
facts and circumstances could also include the fact that the entity would not have complied with the covenants based on its
circumstances at the end of the reporting period.

These amendments are not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements when they become
effective.

(b) International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) S1, ‘General requirements for disclosure of sustainability-related
financial information and International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) S2, ‘Climate-related disclosures’ (effective for
annual period beginning on or after January 1, 2024)

The International Sustainability Standards Board (ISSB) issued its first two sustainability reporting standards on June 26, 2023,
applicable on reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2024, subject to endorsement of the standards by local
jurisdictions. These standards include the core framework for the disclosure of material information about sustainability-
related risks, opportunities across an entity’s value chain and set out the requirements for entities to disclose information
about climate-related risks and opportunities.

IFRS S1 requires entities to disclose information about its sustainability-related risks and opportunities that is useful to primary
users of general purpose financial reporting in making decisions relating to providing resources to the entity. The standards
provide guidance on identifying sustainability-related risks and opportunities, and the relevant disclosures to be made in
respect of those sustainability-related risks and opportunities.

IFRS S2 is a thematic standard that builds on the requirements of IFRS S1 and is focused on climate-related disclosures. IFRS S2
requires an entity to identify and disclose climate-related risks and opportunities that could affect the entity’s prospects over
the short, medium and long term. In addition, IFRS S2 requires entities to consider other industry-based metrics and seven
cross industry metrics when disclosing qualitative and quantitative components on how the entity uses metrics and targets to
measure, monitor and manage the identified material climate-related risks and opportunities. The cross-industry metrics
include disclosures on greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions, transition risks, physical risks, climate-related opportunities, capital
deployment, internal carbon prices and remuneration.

The aforementioned standards have not been notified locally or declared exempt, in relation to the Company, by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at June 30, 2024.

(c) Amendment to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 - Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments (effective for annual period
beginning on January 01, 2026)
On May 30, 2024, the IASB issued targeted amendments to IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’, and IFRS 7, ‘Financial Instruments:
Disclosures’. The amendments respond to recent questions arising in practice, and include new requirements not only for
financial institutions but also for corporate entities. These new requirements serve the following purposes:
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• clarification of the date of recognition and derecognition of some financial assets and liabilities, with a new exception for
some financial liabilities settled through an electronic cash transfer system;

• clarification and addition of further guidance for assessing whether a financial asset meets the solely payments of principal
and interest (SPPI) criterion;

• addition of new disclosures for certain instruments with contractual terms that can change cash flows (such as some
instruments with features linked to the achievement of environment, social and governance (ESG) targets); and

The Company is yet to assess the impact of these amendments on its financial statements.

(d) IFRS 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements (effective for annual period beginning on January 01, 2027)
The IASB has issued IFRS 18, the new standard on presentation and disclosure in financial statements, with a focus on updates
to the statement of profit or loss. IFRS 18 will replace IAS 1 ‘Presentation of financial statements’, introducing new
requirements that will help to achieve comparability of the financial performance of similar entities and provide more relevant
information and transparency to users. Even though IFRS 18 will not impact the recognition or measurement of items in the
financial statements, its impacts on presentation and disclosure are expected to be pervasive, in particular those related to the
statement of financial performance and providing
The key new concepts introduced in IFRS 18 relate to:
• the structure of the statement of profit or loss;
• required disclosures in the financial statements for certain profit or loss performance measures that are reported outside

an entity’s financial statements (that is, management-defined performance measures); and
• enhanced principles on aggregation and disaggregation which apply to the primary financial statements and notes in

general
IFRS 18 will apply for reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2027 and also applies to comparative information.
However, the standard has not yet been notified locally, in relation to the Company, by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at June 30, 2024
The Company is yet to assess the impact of this standard on its financial statements.
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Property, plant and equipment continued...

8.2 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows:
Note 2024 2023
19. 86,409,099 71,042,619Cost of sales

Administrative Expenses 20. 2,051,254 2,309,743
88,460,353 73,352,362

9. Stock in trade

872,086,550 1,115,998,773

Stock in trade comprise:

Raw materials
Finished goods 1,265,471,420 -

2,137,557,970 1,115,998,773

In 2024 inventories of Rs.2,459 million (2023: Rs.2,815 million) were recognized as an expense during the year and included
in"cost of sales".
During the year there was no written-down to the net realizeable value .

10. Trade debtors

10.1 Trade debtors comprise:

Trade debtors - unsecured and considered good 10.3 938,018,505 691,297,266

10.2 The ageing analysis of trade debtors is as follows:

937,949,726 345,648,633
68,779 207,389,180

Not yet due
Past due 0 - 90 days
Past due 91 - 180 days - 138,259,453

938,018,505 691,297,266

10.3 This amount includes a related party balance amounting to Rs. 927.904 million (2023: Nill) from Ali Enterprises Re-eolling Mills.
Maximum aggrigate balance during the year is Rs. 716,686,718 in the month of June.

11. Advances, deposits and prepayments

Advances, deposits and prepayments comprise the following balances:

161,104,068 139,715,923
4,900,000 -

Sales tax receivables
Advance to employees
Other receivables 158,627 158,627

166,162,695 139,874,550

BECO STEEL LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2024
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2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

12. Income tax due from Government

12.1 Income tax due from Government comprise:

183,365,102 87,769,119Advance income tax
Provision for taxation 12.2 (38,725,211) (45,948,494)

144,639,891 41,820,625

12.2 Provision for taxation
45,948,494 79,297,005Opening balance

Add: taxation - current 38,725,211 46,483,375
84,673,705 125,780,380

Less: tax payments / adjustments during the year (45,948,494) (79,831,886)
38,725,211 45,948,494

13. Cash and bank balances

13.1 Cash and bank balances included:

6,518,377 20,031,372

7,815,397 7,804,137

Cash in hand
Cash at banks
Current account
Saving account 13.2 4,299,036 3,518,938

12,114,433 11,323,075

18,632,810 31,354,447

13.2 These carry profit ranging from 10.50% to 17.50% (2023: 7.50% to 11.50% ) per annum.

14. Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

14.1 Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital comprise:
Number of shares

Ordinary share capital 124,962,510 124,962,510

Rupees
1,249,625,100 1,249,625,100Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash

Share premium 1,999,250,200 1,999,250,200
3,248,875,300 3,248,875,300

14.2 Each ordinary share carries equal voting rights at the company's general meetings.

14.3 Loan from sponsor

This interest-free loan, provided by the sponsor of the company, is structured in a way that it does not meet the criteria for
classification as a liability. Consequently, it is recognized as equity on the company's financial records at its face value. It is
important to note that there will be no subsequent re-measurement of this equity. In accordance with TR-32 'Accounting for
Directors' Loan' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, any future decision by the company to settle the
sponsor's loan by delivering cash or any other financial asset would result in a direct debit to equity. This underscores the
understanding that the repayment is treated as an adjustment to the equity section rather than a liability.
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2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

15. Trade and other payables

15.1 Trade and other payables comprise:

2,699,160,101 2,066,656,279
4,195,997 15,792,957

- 7,700,403
570,021,915 380,074,899

- 110,079,475
15.2 20,735,989 15,355,051
15.3 5,162,325 4,488,978

375,083,972 48,291,456
38,138,303 -

15.4 224,174,403 -
24,068,732 -

Trade creditors
Accrued liabilities
Due to related parties
Electricity bill payable
Sales tax payable
Workers profit participation fund
Provincial workers' welfare fund
Other payables
Contract liabilities
Provision against litigation
Import tax payable
Penalty payable 30,000 -

3,960,771,737 2,648,439,498

15.2 Workers profit participation fund

15,355,051 12,208,834Balance at beginning of the year
Mark-up on funds utilized in the Company's business 3,335,117 3,146,217

18,690,168 15,355,051
Payments during the year - -

18,690,168 15,355,051
2,045,821 -Allocation for the year

Balance at the end of the year 20,735,989 15,355,051

Interest on workers' profit participation fund has been provided at the rate 1 year KIBOR + 2.5%.

15.3 Provincial workers' welfare fund

4,488,978 4,488,978
- -

Balance at the begnning of the year
Allocation for the year
Mark-up on funds utilized in the Company's business 673,347 -

5,162,325 4,488,978
- -Payment made during the year

Balance at the end of the year 5,162,325 4,488,978

Interest on workers' welfare fund has been provided at the rate 15%.

15.4 Provision against litigation

There is an ongoing case pending against Beco Steel Limited concerning a tax demand raised by Federal Board of Revenue
(FBR). The demand under sections 161/205 of the Income Tax Ordinance and Section 48 of the Sales Tax Act, 1990, amounts to
PKR 224,174,403/-. The notice received outlines potential recovery actions. (2023: Nill).
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2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

16. Deferred taxation

23,131,835 -
Deferred taxation comprise:
Opening balance
Deferred tax liability on taxable temporary differences 94,735,109 23,131,835

- -
Deferred tax liability on deductible temporary differences arising in respect of:
Tax losses
Net deferred tax liability 94,735,109 23,131,835

117,866,944 23,131,835

Deferred tax has been calculated using tax rates applicable on tax year 2024 under the provisions of Income Tax Ordinance,
2001 to the extent of income of the company chargeable under normal tax regime.

17. Contingencies and commitments

17.1 Contingencies

There were no contingencies as at the year end (2023: Nil).

17.2 Commitments

There were no commitments as at the year end (2023: Nil).

18. Revenue

3,655,659,645 4,400,676,325
Revenue comprises:
Sale of goods
Sales tax (557,642,769) (648,565,967)

3,098,016,876 3,752,110,358

19. Cost of sales

19.1 Cost of sales comprise:
19.2 2,459,120,746 2,815,845,482

33,757,806 12,392,404
157,393,613 154,461,806

1,209,006 -
1,251,107,219 715,160,353

1,681,780 97,300
97,991,070 -
51,275,695 -

181,356 3,137,476

Raw material consumed
Stores and spares consumed
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Import charges
Fuel and power
Repair and maintenance
Inadmissible sales tax
Unclaimed sales tax
Other factory overheads
Depreciation 8.2 86,409,099 71,042,619

4,140,127,390 3,772,137,440
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2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

Cost of sales continued...

Changes in inventories of finished goods:

Opening stock -
Closing stock

-
(1,265,471,420) -
(1,265,471,420) -

Cost of sales 2,874,655,970 3,772,137,440

19.2 Raw material consumed

1,115,998,773 458,151,183
2,215,208,523 4,353,589,322
3,331,207,296 4,811,740,505
(872,086,550) (1,115,998,773)

Opening stock
Purchase of raw material
Available for consumption
Closing stock
Self consumption - (879,896,250)

2,459,120,746 2,815,845,482

20. Administrative expenses

20.1 Administrative expenses comprise:

156,034 1,992,862
20.2 1,490,000 1,490,000

2,400,000 1,950,000
20.3 1,546,398 -

1,309,715 913,361
1,362,875 1,328,334
601,842 3,906,450
29,730 81,140

401,576 453,035
5,491,034 5,192,834
1,721,713 466,665

24,576,091 15,013,500
949,525 2,030,000

13,075,711 13,175,084
8.2 2,051,254 2,309,743

27,468 1,320,400

Advertisement
Auditors remuneration - fees
Director's remuneration
Donations
Electricity and water
Entertainment
Legal and professional charges
Postage and telegram
Printing and stationery
Rent, rates and taxes
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Subscriptions
Travelling and conveyance
Depreciation
Miscellaneous
Provision against litigation 15 224,174,403 -

281,365,369 51,623,408

20.2 Auditors' remuneration

1,200,000 1,200,000
250,000 250,000

Audit fee
Review of interim financial information
Out of pocket expenses 40,000 40,000

1,490,000 1,490,000
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Administrative expenses continued...

20.3 Donations
No director has any interest in the donees.

21. Distribution and selling expenses

- 1,298,000

Distribution and selling expenses comprise:

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Carriage and transport 921,030 -

921,030 1,298,000

22. Other income

Other income comprises:

918,559 173,760
110,079,475 -

Profit on saving bank account
Liabilities written back
Exchange gain 1,264,061 -

112,262,095 173,760

23. Finance costs

Finance costs included in profit or loss:

1,214,441 121,461
3,335,117 3,146,217

Bank charges and commission
Interest on workers profit participation fund
Interest on workers welfare fund 673,347 -

5,222,905 3,267,678

24. Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses included in profit or loss:

166,931 -
2,045,821 -

Exchange loss
Workers' profit participation fund
Other operating expense 4,984,519 9,348,524

7,197,271 9,348,524

25. Levies

25.1 Levies comprise:

Minimum Tax 38,725,211 46,901,379

25.2 This represents minimum tax under section 113 of Income Tax Ordinance 2001, representing levies in terms of requirments of
IFRIC 21/ IAS 37.
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26. Income tax expense

Income tax recognised in profit or loss:

- -
Current tax
Current year
Prior year adjustment - (418,004)

- (418,004)

Deferred tax 16 94,735,109 72,251,124

94,735,109 71,833,120Total income tax expense

The tax charge reconciliation has not been made as the Company falls under minimum tax regime.

27. Financial instruments and related disclosures

Financial risk management
The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s
risk management framework. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

• Credit risk
• Liquidity risk
• Market risk

The Company's overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance.

Risk management framework
The Board meets frequently throughout the year for developing and monitoring the Company’s risk management
policies. The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems
are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company, through its
standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Board Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company’s risk management policies
and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Company.

27.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations without considering the fair value of the collateral available there against.

Risk management

To manage credit risk the Company maintains procedures covering the application for credit approvals, granting and renewal of
counterparty limits and monitoring of exposures against these limits. As part of these processes the financial viability of all
counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.



 Beco Steel Limited (Annual Report 2024) 

62 

Financial instruments and related disclosures continued...

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of respective financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit
risk at the reporting date is as follows:

Note 2024 2023
450,000 450,000

10 938,018,505 691,297,266
11 5,058,627 158,627

Long term deposit
Trade debts
Advances, deposits and prepayments
Bank balances 13 12,114,433 11,323,075

955,641,565 703,228,968

The Company does not take into consideration the value of collateral while testing financial assets for impairment.The
Company considers the credit worthiness of counterparties as part of its risk management.

Trade debtors

The Company’s exposure to credit risk arising from trade debtors is mainly influenced by the individual characteristics of each
customer. Majority of the Company’s sales are made against receipts in advance from customers.The Company has no
major concentration of credit risk with any single customer. The majority of the trade customers have been transacting with
the Company for several years.The Company establishes an allowance for impairment where it considers recoveries are not
probable.

The expected loss rates are based on the payment profiles of sales over a period of 36 months before 30 June 2024 or 1 July
2024 respectively and the corresponding historical credit losses experienced within this period. The historical loss rates are
adjusted to reflect current and forward-looking information on macroeconomic factors affecting the ability of the customers
to settle the receivables. The company has identified the GDP and the unemployment rate of the countries in which it sells its
goods and services to be the most relevant factors, and accordingly adjusts the historical loss rates based on expected
changes in these factors.

2024 2023

937,949,726 345,648,633
68,779 207,389,180

Not yet due
Past due 0 - 90 days
Past due 91 - 180 days - 138,259,453

938,018,505 691,297,266

Management believes that the unimpaired balances that are past due are still collectible in full, based on historical payment
behaviour and review of financial strength of respective customers. Further, certain trade debtors are secured by way
of Export Letter of Credit and Inland Letter of Credit which can be called upon if the counter party is in default under the
terms of the agreement.

Cash is held only with reputable banks with high quality external credit rating assessed by external rating agencies.

Following are the credit ratings of banks with which balances are held or credit lines available:
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Financial instruments and related disclosures continued...

Rating
Short term Long term Agency

A1+ AA PACRA
A1+ AA+ PACRA
A1+ AA- PACRA
AAA A-1+ VIS
AAA AAA PACRA
A1+ AA+ PACRA
A1+ AA+ PACRA
AAA A-1+ VIS
A1+ AA+ PACRA
AAA AAA PACRA
A1+ AA+ PACRA
A1+ AA+ PACRA
AAA AAA PACRA

JS Bank Limited
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
Soneri Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited
Alfalah Bank Limited
Habib Metro Bank Limited
Habib Metro Bank Limited
Meezan Bank Limited
Habib Metro Bank Limited
Alfalah Bank Limited
Askari Bank Limited
Bank of punjab
Alfalah Bank Limited
Alfalah Bank Limited AAA AAA PACRA

Concentration of credit risk
Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities, or activities in the same
geographical region, or have economic features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly
affected by changes in economic, political or other conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the
Company’s performance to developments affecting a particular industry. In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk,
management focuses on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations of credit risks are controlled and
managed accordingly. Management does not consider that it has any concentration of credit risk at the reporting date.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial
liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the
Company could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or there is difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments
associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s reputation.

The Company ensures that it has sufficient cash to meet expected working capital requirements by having credit lines available.
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments and excluding the impact of
netting agreements:

Gross carring value
2024

Carrying amount Contractual cash
flows

Not later than 1
year Later than 1 year

Rupees
3,960,771,737 3,960,771,737 3,960,771,737 -Trade and other payables

Undaimed dividend 4,911,563 4,911,563 4,911,563 -
3,965,683,300 3,965,683,300 3,965,683,300 -
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Financial instruments and related disclosures continued...

Gross carring value
2023

Carrying amount Contractual cash
flows

Not later than 1
year Later than 1 year

Rupees
2,648,439,498 2,648,439,498 2,648,439,498 -Trade and other payables

Undaimed dividend 4,911,563 4,911,563 4,911,563 -
2,653,351,061 2,653,351,061 2,653,351,061 -

27.3 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices will affect
the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

27.3.1 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates.
Significant interest rate risk exposures are primarily managed by a mix of borrowings at variable interest rates. At the reporting
date the interest rate profile of the Company's significant interest bearing financial instruments was as follows:

(a) Fixed rate financial instruments

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore a
change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account.

(b) Variable rate financial instruments

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
The Company does not account for any variable rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit and loss as the
Company is in litigation with the financial institutions and not charging any mark-up on these borrowings.

27.3.2 Price risk management
The Company is not exposed to any price risk as there are no financial instruments at the reporting date that are sensitive to
price fluctuations.

27.3.3 Capital risk management

The Company's objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital structure to
reduce the cost of capital. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of
dividends to be paid to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the industry and
the requirements of the lenders, the Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of gearing ratio. This ratio is
calculated as borrowings divided by total capital employed. Borrowings represent long term financing, lease fro related parties
and short term borrowings obtained by the Company. Total capital employed includes 'total equity' as shown in the statement
of financial position.
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28. Recognized fair value measurements - financial instruments

Fair value hierarchy
Judgements and estimates are made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are recognized and
measured at fair value in these financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in
determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into following three levels. An explanation of each
level is as follows:

28.1 Level 1:
The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and equity securities) is
based on quoted market prices at the end of the reporting period. The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the
Group is the current bid price. These instruments are included in level 1.

28.2 Level 2:
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-thecounter derivatives) is
determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included
in level 2.

28.3 Level 3:
If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the
case for unlisted equity securities.

29. Financial assets

Carrying amount of financial assets by category

Note
At amortised cost

Rupees
Total
Rupees

10 938,018,505 938,018,505
Year ended 30 June 2024
Trade debtors
Cash and bank balances 13 18,632,810 18,632,810

18,632,810 18,632,810

10 691,297,266 691,297,266
Year ended 30 June 2023
Trade debtors
Cash and bank balances 13 31,354,447 31,354,447

722,651,713 722,651,713

30. Financial liabilities

Carrying amount of financial liabilities by category

Note
At amortised cost

Rupees
Total
Rupees

15 3,960,771,737 3,960,771,737
Year ended 30 June 2024
Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend 4,911,563 4,911,563

3,965,683,300 3,965,683,300

15 2,648,439,498 2,648,439,498
Year ended 30 June 2023
Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend 4,911,563 4,911,563

2,653,351,061 2,653,351,061
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31. Related parties

Related parties comprise subsidiary, Associated company, companies where directors also hold directorship, retirement
benefits fund and key management personnel. Significant transactions with related parties during the year are as under:

Name of related party Description / nature of
transaction

Nature of
relationship

2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

Ali Enterprises Associated
company

7,700,403 650,217
650,000 11,350,186

(8,350,403) (4,300,000)

Opening balance
Purchases during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance - 7,700,403

Maximum balance in the month of July 2024 (2023: July) 7,950,403 12,000,403

Ali Enterprises Re-rolling Mills
Limited

Associated
company

179,244,695 3,235,389
187,589,489 180,244,695
(366,834,184) (4,235,389)

Opening balance
Purchases during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance - 179,244,695

Maximum balance in the month of September 2024 ( 2023:
November ) 339,317,092 180,244,695

Chudhary Steel Mills Limited Associated
company

170,000,000 (17,000,000)
16,412,000 187,000,000

(186,412,000) -

Opening balance
Purchases during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance - 170,000,000

Maximum balance in the month of July 2024 (2023: June) 151,500,000 170,000,000

Chaudhry Muhammad Shafique Shareholder

254,672,420 217,072,420
- 55,600,000
- (18,000,000)

Opening balance
Received during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance 254,672,420 254,672,420

Maximum balance in the month of July 2024 (2023: July) 254,672,420 272,672,420

The related party is the shareholder of the Company and the company has obtained loan from shareholder.

Beco Steel Re-Rolling Mills Associated
company

586,521,696 -
101,350,000 -
(381,765,000) -

Opening balance
Purchases during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance 306,106,696 -

Maximum balance in the month of 2024: July (2023: Nill) 608,671,696 -
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Related parties continued...

Beco Steel Ferrous and non-Ferrous
Metal

Associated
company

- -
1,374,190,397 -
(426,886,337) -

Opening balance
Purchases during the year
Payments during the year
Closing balance 947,304,060 -

Maximum balance at any time during the year. 97,482,118 -

Ali Enterprises Re-rolling Mills
Limited

Associated
company

50,159,408 -
928,114,181 239,884,373
(50,369,408) (189,724,965)

Opening balance
Sales during the year
Receipts during the year
Closing balance 927,904,181 50,159,408

Maximum balance at any time during the year. 716,686,718 160,184,373

32. Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors and Executives

The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the year for remuneration, including certain benefits, to the full
time working directors and executives of the Company is as follows:

2024
Chief Executive Directors Executives

Rupees

1,200,000 600,000 600,000Managerial remuneration
Bonus / allowances - - -

1,200,000 600,000 600,000

Number of persons 1 1 1

2023
Chief Executive Directors Executives

Rupees

1,250,000 350,000 350,000Managerial remuneration
Bonus / allowances - - -

1,250,000 350,000 350,000

Number of persons 1 1 1

33.
Number

46 34

Number of employees

Number of employees as at June 30th
Average number of employees during the year 40 34
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2024
Rupees

2023
Rupees

34. Plant capacity and actual production
2024 2023

86,420 86,420
Plant Capacity
Melting (Metric Tons)
Re-rolling (Metric Tons) 187,200 187,200

86,420 86,420
Installed capacity
Melting (Metric Tons)
Re-rolling (Metric Tons) 187,200 187,200

35. Events after the balance sheet date

There are no reportable events after balance sheet date.

36. Date of authorisation for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on November 05, 2024 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

37. General

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest of rupee.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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From To

257 1  - 100 11,389 0.01

319 101  - 500 129,706 0.10

140 501  - 1000 130,308 0.10

270 1001  - 5000 777,615 0.62

100 5001  - 10000 804,628 0.64

37 10001  - 15000 473,884 0.38

24 15001  - 20000 429,843 0.34

14 20001  - 25000 338,000 0.27

3 25001  - 30000 82,500 0.07

5 30001  - 35000 159,191 0.13

4 35001  - 40000 154,000 0.12

2 40001  - 45000 85,506 0.07

11 45001  - 50000 537,500 0.43

4 50001  - 55000 208,000 0.17

2 55001  - 60000 119,420 0.10

2 60001  - 65000 124,370 0.10

2 65001  - 70000 137,500 0.11

4 70001  - 75000 296,072 0.24

1 75001  - 80000 76,500 0.06

2 80001  - 85000 168,000 0.13

1 85001  - 90000 90,000 0.07

7 95001  - 100000 693,002 0.55

1 110001  - 115000 114,000 0.09

1 130001  - 135000 135,000 0.11

1 145001  - 150000 149,000 0.12

3 155001  - 160000 476,000 0.38

1 165001  - 170000 168,000 0.13

1 170001  - 175000 171,000 0.14

1 175001  - 180000 178,000 0.14

1 180001  - 185000 184,000 0.15

2 195001  - 200000 400,000 0.32

1 210001  - 215000 212,000 0.17

1 240001  - 245000 240,500 0.19

1 295001  - 300000 300,000 0.24

1 505001  - 510000 507,500 0.41

1 560001  - 565000 560,097 0.45

1 875001  - 880000 880,000 0.70

1 1460001  - 1465000 1,463,158 1.17

1 1485001  - 1490000 1,486,000 1.19

5 2170001  - 2175000 10,866,666 8.70

1 3160001  - 3165000 3,160,671 2.53

1 3240001  - 3245000 3,241,500 2.59

1 13035001  - 13040000 13,040,000 10.44

1 27415001  - 27420000 27,419,177 21.94

1 53580001  - 53585000 53,583,307 42.88

1,241 124,962,510 100.00

Number of 

ShareHolders

Shareholdings Total Number 

of Share Held

Percentage of 

Total Capital

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

AS ON JUNE 30, 2024
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Sr. # Categories Nos. Shares Held Percantage

1 Individuals 1,216 28,532,270 22.8327

2 Directors/Sponsors etc. 8 66,632,307 53.3218

3 Associated Undertakings/Compa 1 27,419,177 21.9419

4 Joint Stock Companies 4 103,601 0.0829

5 Financial Institutions 7 2,125,052 1.7006

6 Modarabas 1 300 0.0002

7 Insurance Companies 1 114,000 0.0912

8 Investment Companies 1 3,000 0.0024

9 Funds 2 32,803 0.0263

TOTAL:  1,241 124,962,510 100.0000

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDINGS

AS ON JUNE 30, 2024
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Shares Held Percentage

28,532,270 22.8327

53,583,307 42.8795

2,500 0.0020

2,500 0.0020

13,040,000 10.4351

2,500 0.0020

500 0.0004

500 0.0004

1 CH MUHAMMAD SHAFIQUE

2 WAHEED AKBAR

3 MUHAMMAD HASHIM TAREEN

4 SARWAR SULTANA

5 MAHMOOD ASLAM

6 EMAN SHAFIQUE

7 AFIFA SHAFIQUE

8 MUHAMMAD ASIM RAZA 500 0.0004

Running Total: 66,632,307 53.3218

1 CHAUDHRY STEEL RE-ROLLING MILLS (PVT) LTD 27,419,177 21.9419

Running Total: 27,419,177 21.9419

1 0.0000

3,400 0.0027

1,200 0.0010

1 MAPLE LEAF CAPITAL LIMITED

2 D.S.CORPORATION (PVT) LIMITED

3 Y.S. SECURITIES & SERVICES (PVT) LTD.

4 M/S RANG COMMODITIES (PVT) LTD 99,000 0.0792

Running Total: 103,601 0.0829

96,502 0.0772

560,097 0.4482

195 0.0002
1,463,158 1.1709

2,100 0.0017

200 0.0002

1 SAYA SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

2 BANK ALFALAH LIMITED - LAHORE STOCK EXCHANGE BRANC

3 NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN
4 SALIM SOZER SECURITIES (PRIVATE) LIMITED

5 CRESCENT INVESTMENT BANK LTD

6 GRAYS AND CAMBRIDGE (PAKISTAN) LTD

7 INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 2,800 0.0022

Running Total: 2,125,052 1.7006

1 MODARABA AL-MALI CORPORATION LTD 300 0.0002

Running Total: 300 0.0002

1 STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORP. OF PAKISTAN 114,000 0.0912

Running Total: 114,000 0.0912

1 PAKISTAN KUWAIT INVESTMENT CO.(PVT) LTD 3,000 0.0024

Running Total: 3,000 0.0024

31,691 0.02541 TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSIO

2 TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMP BENEVOLENT F 1,112 0.0009

Running Total: 32,803 0.0263

Grand Total:  124,962,510 100.0000

Associated Undertakings/Companies

Joint Stock Companies

Financial Institutions

Modarabas

Insurance Companies

Investment Companies

Funds

DETAILED CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON JUNE 30, 2024

Directors/Sponsors etc.
General Public.
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BECO STEEL IMITED 

PROXY FORM 

     Ledger Folio / CDC A/C No.         Shares Held 

I/We _______________________________________of ____________________ being a member of 

of Beco Steel Limited and holders) of ___________________ordinary shares as per Shares Register  

Folio No. ________________ 

For beneficial owners as per CDC list 

CDC Participant ID No.  __________________________     Sub Account No. __________________ 

    Passport No. __________________ 

 CNIC No. 

hereby appoint Mr. / Mrs. / Miss ______________________________ of _______________ another   

member of the Company or failing him / her Mr. Mrs. Miss _________________________________ 

of ____________________________another member of the Company as my / our proxy to attend and 

vote for me / us and on my / our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be  held  on 

Wednesday November 27, 2024 at 12:00 (noon) and/or at any adjournment thereof, if any. 

As witness my/our hand(s) this _______________________ day of ______________________ 2024 

signed by _________________________________________________________________________ 

in the presence of __________________________________________________________________ 

      Signature should agree with the Specimen 

     Signature registered with the Company 

Signed this ____ day of November 27, 2024  Signature of shareholder ___________________ 

      Signature of Proxy ______________________ 

Witness:  1 

     Name        ________________________ 

     Address    ________________________ 

     __________________________________ 

CNIC # 

Witness:  2 

     Name        _________________________ 

     Address    _________________________ 

     __________________________________ 

CNIC # 
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Notes 

A member entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy. Proxies, in order to be effective, must be 

received at Registered Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the time for holding the meeting 

and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. 

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities 

In addition to the above, the following requirements be met: 

(i) Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided with the 

(ii) 
proxy form. 

In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature 

shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the Company  

The proxy shall produce his original NIC or original passport at the time of attending the meeting. 
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نہ  میں/ہم   دستیاب  وہ  اگر  اور  ہیں،  رکن  اور  کی  ا کے  کمپنی  جو  ہیں،  ہوں  /کرتے  کرت ا مقرر  پراکسی  اپنا  کو  /مس  صاحب  /صاحبہ  تو  _______________ ہوں 

اور میری / ہاری جانب سے ووٹ دینے کا اختیا اور رکن کے طور پر میٹنگ میں شرکت  کی  ا صاحب / صاحبہ / مس کو کمپنی کے  ر دیتے ہیں۔یہ  _______________

دوپہر  12 2024  کو  27  نومبر   بدھ   جو  میں،  اجلاس  جنرل  سالانہ  اسٹیل لمیٹڈ کے  بیکو  ہپراکسی   / میری  میں،  اجلاس  شدہ  موخ ر کسی  تکا  ہوگی  کرے   بجے منعقد  اری نمائندگی 

دن  ___________ ___________ 2024 کو کیے گئے۔گا۔میرے/ہارے دستخط اس 

نوٹ 

میٹنگ میں شرکت اور ووٹ دینے کے اہل رکن پراکسی مقرر کرسکت ہیں۔ پراکسی فارم میٹنگ کے انعقاد کے وق سے کم از کم اڑتالیس گھنٹے قبل کمپنی کے رجسٹرڈ دفتر میں جمع کرات ا

ضروری ہے اور اسے مکمل طور پر مہر بند، دستخط شدہ، اور گواہ شدہ ہوت اچاہیے۔ 

سی ڈی سی اکاؤن ہولڈرز / کارپورن اداروں کے لی 

مندرجہ ذیل شرائط بھی پوری کی جائیں:

.Iراہم کی جائیں۔
کش
ن یفک

ل اونرز اور پراکسی کے قومی شناختی کارڈ ت کات اسپورٹ کی تصدیق شدہ نقول پراکسی فارم کے ساتھ ف

بیکن
ب

.II ن ادارے کے معاملے میں، بورڈ آف ڈائریکٹرز کی فرارداد / ت اور آف اتارنی اور نمونہ
ک
دستخط )اگر پہلے فراہم نہیں کیے گئے( پراکسی فارم کے ساتھ کمپنی میں جمع کارپور

کرائے جائیں۔

پراکسی میٹنگ میں شرکت کے وق اپنا اصل شناختی کارڈ ت کااصل ت اسپورٹ پیش کرے گا۔ 
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